AUTION TO
BE TAKEN
LaTER

SCTION
REQUIRED

WY
ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

MO
ACTION
REQUIRED

}
L
113

Vi,

VL.

VIH,

AGENDA
All iterns are for discussion and possible action.

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library

March 3, 2025

8:55 p.m.
Catl to Order
Prayer & Pledge
Public Hearing
A Entermedinte Sehool Fimimeing v reirmrerstrirmmsmemiston i essmassserssraserss e srass s ee s s rees e ey

L, complete the Infermedinte School project.
£ Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda

Regular Work Session
B. Tax Refund & Tax Release Approvals
Faraanna! Matters

Appointment: Part-Time Bailiff
Raclrasification: Social Worker || working against Sacial Worker i

O

Resignation: Pan-Tima/Fill-fr EMT

Resignation: Part-Tima/Fil-in Telecommunicator |
Heasignation: Par-Time/Fill-in Paramedic
Resignation: Income Maintenance it

Resignation: Administrative Officer 1

0 Step Increases/Merit increases

1. Planning (1)
2. Telecommunicaiions (1}
3.  Sheriff's Office (2)

G B B

E. Board Reappoiniments

1. Agricultural Advisory Board (3)
Ff. Budget Amendmaents Nos, 22 - 28
G. Miscellansous Documents

Letter of Support - NG 5B 20 — Prohibiting Mass Bailoon Releases
Resolution Awarding Lacy “Max” Robason, 1ll His Badge & Service Sidearm

\»«;

ecognition of Retiree and Introduction of New Employees

-,

R
A Recognition of Retirees
B.

infroduction of New Employees

1. Howard Williams, Recreation Director
2, Julis Soleshes, Assistant Emergency Services Diractor

%chedu!ed Appointments
A
B,

C.
%0mm§$$ioner’$ Concerns/Committee Reports

iy A

B.
s

k Adtitioms ot Correaltons o Agenda

Redlassification: Income Maintenanse Caseworker I1 — Food & Nutrition Services

R 131 X1 1

o The purpose of thiy meeting 18 10 consier Connne’s finemetig for the balance needed 1o

(Conszent itemns as follows will be adopled with g single motion, second and vote, unless a
raguest for removal of an ifem or ftems s made from a Commissioner or Commissionars.)

A.  Approval of Minutes February 3, 2025 Regutar Meseting and February 17, 2025 Special Called Meeting &

7:00 p.m.
7:10 p.m,
7:20 p.m,



NO
ATTION

REOUIRED

ACTION
RECGEIRED

MO
ACTRON
REQUIRED

ALTION
REQUIRED

7 Old Business

A, Llipdates from County Manager
B, Hoard Vacancies

1, Community Acvisory Committes (4)
2. Senior Tarhegl Legistature Delegate & Altermate
3. Senior Tarheoel Legislalure Community Advigory Committes

IX.

X. New Business
A County Fingncing for Intermediate School
B. 2025 Audit Contract & Engagement Letter
"“{ ¢ Sale of Surpius Equipment
D
E
F

Xl Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(if you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to speaking)

o A
B.
G

Xi. § Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(4) - The purpose of the Closed Session is to
consult with attorney regarding economic development matter and to approve Closed
o Session Minutes.
(After the Closad Session, the Board is subject to return to Open Session and may take
action as needed on any iteins discussed duting the closed session.)

Xl { Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONL.Y:

»

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
#  PlatLog

Tax Department Report
Building Inspectors Reports
Code Enforcement Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

e

VOV Y Y

& Additions or Corrections i Agendy



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
March 3, 2025

6:55 p.m.
V. Enciosure: Public Hearing
AL Ttermiedinte SERH0l FIBMnein g ot s s gt ass s s ass s e aba s aan s st st 0100 [LITL
# o The purpase of this areering s to consicder Cownne's financlng far the balance needed to complele
the Imtermediote Schood project.

V. Enclosures: ltems included on the Consent Agends are enclosed. if you wish to discuss any of these
ftems, please make that request guring the meeting.

Wi Enclosure: The following presentations and introduction of new employees will be done:

A, Presentation:
o Recopnitinn of Retivement: A plague was prosented o CGawen Mudson and Lacy ~Muax™ Robesan, U st heer retivermenl paerties. Their
retirement was eflective Mareh 1, 2025
B, Introduction of New Emplovees: The fobowing employees will be introduced:
Depsrtment Empkoyee Employee iffiective
Hepd I . 3 Jub File Date
Howard \'Vill.iilljis' _Rm:'muilm Martin Hood Athietic Progeam Suparvisor 127162024
Diregion ittt v st
. Auje S‘i'lt::fhuc‘. .-J'\S.‘.ii‘.‘\'.lél‘lll Miranda Meiswander Full-Time Poramedic 1 302008
- '¥l111l.‘.l'q¢llt:\’ :‘)ﬁ‘l'\r"ll.:L'.“i ”'ITL‘CH,H'
. 'l“ii.“" Sc)lc{;'l?e.ut f‘-“f‘?-‘?‘j‘"“ Rrueselon Tharnaoen Frdb-Time Paramedic § 022023
Pmergeney Services Director N I,

XA Couty Manager Heath will present several updatas to the Board.

IX.B. We still have vacancies on the Community Advisory Commmitiee (4 members) and a representative to the
Senior Tarhee! Legislature Community Advisory Commitiee (1). No new applications have baen raceived.

XA, Enclosures., A public hearing was held earlier in the meeting to réceive public comments to consider
County's financing for the balance neaded to complete the Intermediate School project. The Board will need
to take action on praceeding with this financing as presented,

X.B. Enclosures. [ncluded in the Board Agenda Packet is a copy of the 2025 Audit Contract & Engagement
Letter o have Thomasen, Price, Scott, Adams & Co., P.A. to prepare the FY 2024-2025 Audit. County
Manager Heath and Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer, recommends the approval of this contract.  Board
review and acticn are being requested.

X.C. The County has adopted a rasolution proclaiming the severs! tems of eguipment from the Center of Active
Living to proceed to seli them. The bid period for the following surplus item with GovDeals will close on
March 3, 2025 at 11:.00 a.m, The Beard will need to consider the sala of the following item that has been
listed with GovDeals;

T DATE START SOLD
KUYER ITEM L1 SURPLUSED HIL AMOUNT

Xl Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(4), the Board will go into closed session {0 consult
with attorney regarding economic developrent matter, to discuss a personne! matier, and to approve
Closed Session Minutes.

{After the Closed Session, the Board is subject to return to Open Saession and may take action as needed on
any items discussed during the closed session.)
kg ek ki k ekt
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
(Congent ilems ag follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vote,
unfess a request for removal from the Consent Agends is heard from a Commissioner)
A, Enclosures: Approval of Minutes February 3, 2025 Regular Meeling and February 17, 2025 Special Called Meeting &

Regular Work Session
B. Enclosure: Tax Refund/ Release Approvals ~ see attached listing

C. Enclosures: Personnel Matters
Employee Employee o Axtion Grade! New fffcetive
Name Jalbi Tile Required swp, Salary ate
Rivkev 13. Davenpart 1rart-Yinwe Bailify Appombment iy $17. 78/ (030172025
- T Sociat Worker i1 working against ot s 14 BT V] 095
Mikia Davenport Soeinl Wotker 1 Reclasstioption v }/4 $d6.662 03/ ”_0:_,.”
Tracee Haxton mmn? anlt:nan_c.t: ("uf"".'wf'wk':r i Revinssification 3/l 536,354 31225
ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ ‘ ‘ -- Food & Nulriton Services

# Addditions or Coreetions 10 Nolgs



! Empovee Employvee Action
M doh Titke _Required
L Andrew Juwes - TisnedFil-n AT Resiapation
Nakavia kmes . ,Pm?nli mm’f['.”MN Hesiznilion

: Felecommunicatoer | "

Part=1ime 11-1n Parmmedis Resignalion
eeme Maintenanee Ciseworker 1) Resignalion
Rabeeey Corprew Admministrative Cificer | Resimmation

D. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step or merit increases were appmved for the ampleyea
following individuals are bemg recommended ty their super\nsen fer step or mefit increases:

Lffeelive
Ihate

202

0 027010025 |

Department : I[llnuL !'II'JIU\’(.‘L' Grade/ MNew Effertive
‘ Name Name Jobs Titke Siep Salary Dhirte
Platning Rionda Repanshek Panner 7815 $77,570 03/01/2025
Jelecommunicitions Alygsa Rutelift Fall-Time Telecommunicator | (/2 S18. 720, /838,930 03/4H/2023
Sherifls Offwes DeAngelo Freemonweldy Certificd Deputy 683 547 368 Q320235
Sherifl™s Office Shelton White Sheoy | WY F108 630 (2/01/2025

£ Enclosure: The following Board reappoibtments are presented for Board conslderehon and action:

Name Boarg/Commitlee b Aetion Taken ‘Ferm Effective Date
Roaeh, Thomas  |[Agriculiurel Advisory Board - Purksville | Reapoointment 3 velry 020142025
Buker, Julin [Aseiculiural Advisory Beoawd - Belvidere | Reappointment 3 years DR 2025
Madre, Doniaid  [Avreutwral Advisory Board - Bethel Resppoinlment S yenrs 0201720258

F.  Enclosure; Budget Amendrment Nos, 22.28 are enclosed for Board review and action.
G. Enclosures: The folowing miscellaneous document is being presented for Board consideration ard action:

The

Voo Letger of Support - NESE 20 - Refegsing of Helinm Ballooms: During the Februaary 3, 2025 mecting. Dobbic Swick, Foimder of Tian Balloon

eleases NC, presented information on the haards of releasing ielim balloons into the aie and asked the Beard to adopt an Ordinance to Tan this

praclice i Perguimans Couly.  Senator Fanig 15 presenting NC
asked the Bosrd to forward @ letier of suppart.
20 Resolution Awarding Loey *Mi™ Robeson, 113 Badae & Service Sidenron:

aele Bill 20 to Ban this activity theough T State of Nonh Caroling, She iy
The antached tetter i3 presested for Beard consideration and action,
Per the enelosed Memarandom from Sheriff Shelby White, the

Board will need o review and consider wwarding Inapeetor [ Lagy "Mas™ Robeson, 1 Badge & Servive Sidearm since he @ rdiving on March |

2023

*Addili{ms ar Correetions o Noies

[ovard action is being request.



i, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD
VIOE CHAIRMAN
U — s TIMOTHY J. CORPREW
PO, BOX 45 JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
TELEPHONE: 1-252.426-755 AR AL A T
MARY I NUNNICUTT ‘ 22-426-7550 JAMES W. WARI
W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.

CLERE T BOARD
COUNTY ATTORNEY

W.HRANK HEATH, Hi
COUNTY MANALGER

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing on the County’s
financing for the balance needed to complete the Intermediate School project at 6:50 pm. on
Monday, March 3, 2025, in the Mecting Room of the Perquimans County Library located at 514
8. Church Street, Hertford, NC 27944, The Commissioners invite all interested persons to
attend and to provide comments.

This 17 day of March, 2025.

Frank Heath

Frank IHeath, County Manager
of Perquimans County

Publish February 21, 2025

Perquimans County’s Vision:
Ta he o communiiy of oppoctunity in which 1o live, learn, work, prosper amd play,



HLA. - Page

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS, NORTH CAROLINA, AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION OF
AN INSTALLMENT FINANCING CONTRACT, PROVIDING FOR CERTAIN OTHER
RELATED MATTERS THERETO AND DECLARING THE INTENT OF THE COUNTY TO
REIMBURSE ITSELY FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURES FROM PROCEEDS
OF THE INSTALLMENT FINANCING CONTRACT

WHEREAS, the County of Perquimans, North Carolina (the “County”) is a validly existing political
subdivision of the State of North Carolina, exigting under and by virtue of the Censtitution, statutes and
laws of the State of North Carolina (the “State™),

WHEREAS, the County has the power, pursuant to the General Statutes of North Carolina to (1)
enter into installment contracts in order to purchase, or finance or refinance the purchase of, real or personal
property and to finance or refinance the construction or repair of fixtures or improvements on real property
and (2) create a security interest in some or all of the property financed or refinanced to gecare repayment

of the purchase price;

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County (the “Boerd of Commissioners™) hereby
determines that it is in the best interest of the County to enter inte (1) an installment financing contract (the
“Contract”) with a financial institution to be determined (the “Bank™) in order to pay the capital costs of
constructing, equipping and furnishing a new Intermediate School in the County (the “Prafecr”) and (2} a
deed of trust, security agreement and fixture filing (the “Deed of Trust”) related to the County’s fee simple
interest in the real property where the Project will be located (the “Mortgaged Froperyy’™) that will provide
security for the County’s obligations under the Contract;

WHEREAS, the County staff has retained First Tryon Advisors, a8 Gnancial advisar, In connection
witls the proposed installment financing,

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners hereby detetmines that the Project is in best interest of
the County and its ¢itizens and to the general health and welfare of its citizens, including but not limited to
its children; that the Praject will provide an essential use and will permit the County to carry out public
functions that it is authorized by law to perform; and that entering into the Contract and Deed of Trust is
necessary and expedient for the County by virtue of the findings presented herein,

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners hereby determines that the estimated cost of financing
the Project is an amount not to exceed $11,000,000.00 and that such cost of the Project exceeds the amount
that can be prudently raised from currently available appropriations, unappropriated fund batances and non-
voted bonds that could be issued by the County in the current fiscal year pursuant to Article V, Section 4

of the Constitution of the State;

WHEREAS, although the cost of financing the Project pursuant to the Contract and the Deed of
Trust is expected to exceed the cost of financing the Project pursuant to a bond financing for the same
undertaking, the County hereby determines that the cost of financing the Project pursuant to the Coniract
and the Deed of Trust and the obligations of the County thereunder are preferable to a general obligation
bond financing or revenue bond financing for several reasons, including but not limited to the following:
(1) the cost of a special election necessary to approve a general obligation bond financing, as required by
the laws of the State, would result in the expenditure of significant funds; (2) the time required for a general
obligation bond election would cause an unnecessary delay which would thereby decrease the financial
benefits financing the Project; and (3) insufficient revenues are produced by the Project so as to pemit a

revenue bond financing;

1



LA, - Page

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners hereby datermines that the estimatad cost of financing
the Project pursvant to the Contract and the Deed of Trust allows the County to finance the Project at a
favorable interest rate currently available in the financial marketplace and on terms advantageous to the
County and reasonably compares with an estimate of similar costs under a bond financing for the same
undertaking ag a result of the findings delineated in the above preambles;

WHEREAS, the County doss not anticipate a future property tax increase to pay installment
payments falling due under the Contract but an increase in taxes, if any, necessary fo meet the sums to fall
due nnder the Contract will not be excessive;

WHEREAS, no deficiency judgment may be rendered against the County in any action for its breach
of the Contract, and the taxing power of the County is not and may not be pledged in any way directly or
indirectly or contingently 10 secure any money due undey the Contract;

WHEREAS, the County is not in default under any of its debt service obligations;

WHEREAS, the County’s budget process and Annual Budget Ordinance are in compliance with the
Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act, and external auditors have determined that the County
has conformed with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental units in preparing
its Annual Budget Ordinance;

WHERFEAS, past audit reports of the County indicate that its debt management and contract
obligation payment policies have been carried out in strict compliance with the law, and the County has not
been censured by the North Carolina Local Government Commission (the “LGC™), external auditors or any
other regulatory agencies in connection with such debt menagement and contract obligation payment

policies;

WHEREAS, the County desires to proceed with the Project and will incur and pay certain
expenditures in connection with the Project prior to the date of delivery and execution of the Contract (the
“Original Expenditures™), such Original Expenditures to be paid for originally from a source other than the
proceeds of the Contract, and the County intends, and reasonably expeets, to be reimbursed for such
Original Expenditures from a portion of the proceeds of the Contract;

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the Contract, after publication of a natice with respeet to such
public hearing, will be held and approval of the LGC with respect ta entering the Contract must be received;

and

NOW, T'HEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
COUNTY QOF PERQUIMANS, NORTH CAROLINA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Authorization to Negotiate the Contract and the Deed gf Trust, The County
Manager and the Finance Director (the “Authorized Officers™), individually and collectively, with advice
from the County Attarney, are hereby authorized and directed to solicit proposals from financial institutions
ta finance the Project and to proceed and negotiate on behalf of the County (1) the financing of the Project
for a principal amount not to exceed $11,000,000.00 under the Contract to be entered into with the Bank in
accordance with the provisions of Section 160A-20 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, as amended,
and (2) the provision of a security interest under the Deed of Trust in all ar such portion of the County’s
fee simple interast in the Mortgaged Property, together with all improvements and fixtures Jocated thereon,
as may be required by the Bank providing the funds to the County under the Contract to secure the County’s

obligations thereunder.

2



HLA. - Page

Section 2. Application o LGC. The Finance Director, or his designee, is hereby directed to
file with the LGC an application for its approval of the Contract and ali relevant transactions contemplated
thereby on a form preseribed by the LGC and to state in such application such facts and to attach thereto
such exhibits regarding the County and its financtal condition as may be required by the LGC.

Seetion 3. Approval of the Financing Team. First Tryon Advisors has been refained to serve
as financial advisor. The Authorized Officers, with advice from the County Attorney, are hereby authorized
to retain the assistance of other professicnals as they deem necessary and desirable to carry out the intention

of this Resolution.

Section 4. Gfficial Declaration of Intent for Relmbursement, The County presently intends,
and reasonably expects, to reimburse itself for Original Expenditures not to exceed $11,000,000.00 on or
after the date occurring 60 days prior to the date of adoption of this Resolution from a portion of the
proceeds of the Contract. The County adopts this Resolution as a declaration of official intent under Section
1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations promulgated under Section 103 of the Internal Revenne Code of 1986,
as amended, to evidence the County’s intent to reimburse itself for the Original Fxpenditures from proceads
of the Contract. The Finance Director, or his designes, is hereby authorized, directed and designated to act
on behalf of the County in determining and itemizing all of the Original Expenditures incurred and paid by
the County in connection with the Project during the period commencing on the date ocomting 60 days
prior to the date of adoption of this Resolution and ending on the date of execution and delivery of the

Contraet.

Secticn 5, Ratificarion.  All actions of the County and its officials, whether previously or
hereafter taken in effectuating the proposed financing as deseribed herein, are hereby ratified, authorized
and approved.

section 6. Effective Date, This Resolution is effective on ate of its adoption.

Adopted this the /7 z‘f day of _fe rzégmar:,! ,2025.

“““!"I'Hnn

Mary Hum‘f'éutt, Clerk to the Board

Ol calot
Ol o
47!117 IS8 10‘::“\\“

L
’r
s
T

3



HLA, - Page

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA )
) 8%
COUNTY OF PERGUIMANS )

I, MARY HUNNICUTT, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of the County of Parquimans, North
Carolina, DO HERERY CERTIFY that the foregoing is 2 true and exact copy of a resolution entitled
“RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS, NORTH
CAROLINA, AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION OF AN INSTALLMENT FINANCING CONTRACT,
PROVIDING FOR CERTAIN QTHER RELATED MATTERS THERETO AND DECLARING THE INTENT OF
THE COUNTY TO REIMBURSE ITSELF FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURES FROM PROCEEDS OF THE
INSTALLMENT FINANCING CONTRACT” adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of
Perquimans, North Carolina, at a meeting held on the _/i”’_!'ﬁay of felraary, 2025,

WITNESS my hand and the corporate seal of the County of Petguimans, Notth Caroling, this the
9 Haayof  Fehyig L., 2025.

[Seal} )
U, 7)/1’1»&1-‘/ Wﬁz

Mary Hunrficutt
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners
County of Perquimans, North Carolina

4



4082 January 21, 202% {continued)
ADJOURNMENT

Chairrnsn Netson asked if there were any furlber comments ar bosiness o discuss. Thera bieirigy
none, the Regular Meeling was adivurned around §:30 p.am. on moticn made by Timothy J. Corprew,
seconded by Charles Woodard ard unanimously approved by the Board,

VA, - Page 1

Wailace £, Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board
WORK SESSION
January 21, 2028
7:00 p.m,
Tha Perquimans Couniy Board of Commissionars Work Session on January 21, 2025 was
canceliad,

FET RN A N LKA W koo ko

REGULAR METING
February 3, 2025
6:50 p.m,
The Perquimans County Board of Commissicness met in a regular meating on Monday, February

3, 2025, at 5:50 p.rn. in the Perguimans County Libraty located at 514 S, Church Street, Hertford, NC
27e44,

MEMBERSE PRESENT, Wallace E. Nelsan, Chairman Tirnothy J, Corprew
Juseph W. Hoffler Kathryn M. Treiber
James W, Ward
MEMBERS ABSENT: Charles Wontiard, Vice Chairman
(OTHERS PRESENT: Hackney Fligh, Gounly Attorney Frard Heath, County Manager

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk o the Board

Chairrman Nelson called the meeting to ordar, Carmrmissioner Treibar gave the invocation, and the
hairman led the Pledge of Allegiance. Chairman Nelson walsamed everyone to tha meeating and stated
that the firet item of business was to hold a Public Hearing to considar Rezoning Request No. REEZ-24.
02, requasted by Michael Avery on bebalf of Perquimans 3, LLC to rezone 6.68 actas of 1k parcel 4-
(044-0041 from Rural Ay District RA to Residentisl AG District RA-32. Subject property is located an the
wast side of Woodville Road in the 900 block and exiends 345 feet io the west.

EUBLIC HEARING ~ REZONING REQUEST NO. REZ.24.02 REQUESTED BY MICHAEL

AVERY

Chairman Melsun opened tha Publlc Hearing stating that the purpose of the publlc hearing was to
censlder and to receive public ¢ormments on tha propesed Rezoning Reguast Na, REZ-24.02, rayuiested
by Michael Avery an behaif of Perguimans 3, LLG to rezone 668 sores of tax parcel 4-0044-0041 from
Rural Ag District RA to Resldential AG District RA-32, Subject property is located on the west side of
Woodville Road In the 900 black and extends 345 feat to the west. There were twenty (20} people
present, Chairman Nelson recognized Rhonda Repanshek, County Planper, whe provided the following
averview of his request;

Thank you, Mr, Chair,

This case has been sdvartised, and nolices were masted and posted on sits by NC Geneeal Statutes nnd ou rCounty Zaning
Ordingnee,  Maze {hat the Public Nmice in your packet on page | of romay navseral section 4 is the Binnning [onrd
version. The Counly Commigsioner legislative public hearing virsion wits prinied in the Pacqulning Weakly lan, 188
und Jan 25%.

Being 8 Jegisterive public hearlng, s is u forum for earing puldie aplodon. Citizens for and agninst te action Ry
voice their supporl, cotedrng, ond opinions on the master. “Leglsntive heorings do net have (he sanme leved of procedurat
formality & a quisisudicial evidentiary hearing.” (Adim Lovelady at UNC SOG) The Board g much discretion in the
decision-malking process.

Wiy Is sezening needed? On Woodwille Rond, w10 four splits from a single paccef may be seviewed by staff, Mere
ik Sour Fots require the major subdivision rview process, which means e olght Tors sulwhivided ut one time, which is
whal this request is ultimadaly for of a lner dete, requires o major subdivision eview provess and Major Subdivisions
not allowed In the eurrent Roral Agriculluse zone.

The approximately [30-aere subijeet parsel wraps around o d.64-nere liact awned by US Cellulor with an cxisting 180
foot tall goyed cemmunications wwwer on it Alsg, appraximataly Torty noes, sdjacent to the subjeet pareel's s hwest,
wer rezoned in June of 2007 10 Residential A A3,

Uges aliowed in the proposed RA-32 distriet ace identical 10 RA=43, uxgept lhot the use would be on o slightly smafler
lot size; RA-32 has a minimum fob sive of 32,500 square leet, which is spproximately 34 an aeve,  Bven though this
rexoning is propasing Single Fumily Dwellings soon, a rezoning mugt consider all uses that one allowed in the proposed
net zoning districl. 11 ibr some reason, the § residentiol lots don't vome to fruition ol cxample uses by=ripht e
Duplexes, Adult Care Mo, Athletic Ficlds, Bed & Breakfhst Qperaons, Cemelary, and Swimming Pools. Examples
of uses aftowed with a Special Use Pormit in RA-32 ane Anlimal Sheler or Kenned, Arenas or Exhibition Halls, Car Wash,
Church, Museum and At Galleries, Nursing Home, and Vel Clinie. Other uses are found in Zoning Ordinance section
& Talple of Usey,

Lut*s look at Site Considerwtlons,

The AE flood zone, whicl is a 1% chance of flooding sach yepr, is argund 204 fey nordeagt af the subtject arci
Bejrding trinking water, Perquimans County Water Depariment dacs not forasee any prablem with providing polable
swiiler o eiglit lots in thal Jocation.

Regirding soiis, Albemarle Regional Health Services indientes the sails in that ares are nsginal lor seplic systems and
will noed to be ia the management entty pragean and bit inspeeted sty



February 3, 2025 (continued) 4083

Reparding stormwater drvinage, the Woodville Kol rowecrop ares has buun':{:éﬁ:cl as u proirﬁgﬁhwlmng REIOSS
neighboriag residentind tand to the northenst. Our logd Soil and Water Tecliniciay investigited ard commented that the
dnlajeel parcel’s evap ares in question draias toward Weodvitle Rexd groepd for what would te the rear yard of petentil
lots that woult e novth of 960 Wondville Rond. There is an etevation ehinge in the middis ol the Geld that couses wiey
10 drealn nosthwesl, Ben (e nortesst 1o zo across the neighbar's hack yard, Lot me pet through the requlied ps in
thiz report and 1 waik 1o 1)y sereen to poiot gut the drsinags problem sreas.

The Hoard is required t compire any rezoning to the County Land Use Plaa. Aceording 10 the Projested Puture Lond
Lise M i our CAMA Land Use Blag, the subjest area is zoned for 3 chissification comparable o our ftura! Ap Distria,
“The ... aprieultural claesifeation is inended w delinesle lnads where the predeominant fnd use is scaered, low dunsity
oo tsidences dispersed smang firmband and open sprees” “Allowshle Dunsity is not 1o oreoed | dwelling unit per 5
acres.” Se, the proposed use of B tots in 6.68 acres is NO'T consistent with our Land Use Plan,

Hewever, page DX30 of the Land Use Plan seksowledpas (hat “the County’s palieics of preservation of farmiand aond
fuiral asens i encournged by clusier developragat, T the long term, us the County's population inerenses and the demand
o hoising rises, the character of soue agvivalwml areas will Bkely change,”

North Caroting Qurrbnl Statules (MCGEY Chaprer AR G03(0) slutes that 37a zouing map mhendment is adopted and the
netlon was deensed inconsisient with the adopled plan, the zoning pinendrient has the eflecl of also arminling ooy luture
land-use mag in the approvid plan, and no dditionat request or applicasion for 2 plan amendment i mequired.

Planning Beard wnasitsously found the propased Reziring o be jpeonsisient with the coumy somprehensive Land Use
Plan development puttara beeause the proposed area of the *Prajected Fuuwe Land Use mup, shows the subject aren
tabeked s an Agricuftusal wie and appropriate uses are lower denzity Wan the propased use, but they foweel e rezuning
1o B peasonnble becange the eighl planned lots will be siadard residential lows comparable W afher houses in the subjeet
avea, st the praposed tot frontages would ave the same physical infrasiuetun comsigling of 0 poved publie road and
cxisting county water.

Plasning Board alsa usaniingusly recommends approval of fexoning Reguess REZ-204-02, for 1% pavgel 4.0092-0041
to be rexoned fem Ruml Agriculiure District A 10 testdentinl and Apricuttucal Disteiet (TA-32, conditioned on
agaessment of the property by the Sail nad Water Conservation Digiricl w dewrmine sohitions to any vt iswes
present.

That's the el of the report, now 111 show you the drainnge issue area and the apphieant, Mr, Avery. iz in the gudience,
He tan elaborate on the drainage sid on BCDOTs comments.

After her comments, Mr. Avery made a faw tomments and concluded by asking ¥ the Board had
any commants or questions. Savecal guestions and comments were made by the commissicners, which
Mr. Avery angwered. Chairman Nelson thanked him for his comments, County Manager Haath asked if
anyone had signed up for public comments. There being none, Chairman Nelson closed the public
hearing at 7.2% pam.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman MNelson asked if there werg any items that the Board wished o remove from the Congent
Aganda o discuss. County Manager Heath salg that Bhonda Repanshal, County Pranner, wantad o
make a comiment about the iast item on the Consent Agenda — CUPR-18-03, Perquimana Solar, LLEG Farm
Perrmli Expiration. Thers being no problam for her to make a comment an this e, Ms. Rapanshek
made the following comment abaut the CUP-18-03 (see Cansent Agenda Item No. 8a hefow):

I Beptomber 2080, Perqninuias Solar, LLC, was apiraved to be constructed on Pender Read, close to the intersecton
with Harvey Poire Boad, 1875 the 9 and final solar farm w be permilted in the county, 1 is the only one 10 ba perniitied
under our etsreent solnr reguiationg ang the onty one 1o NOT be conatpueied,

As i Sitgsspecilic vesting plan, it's vested rights expired al he end of December. 1 called and asiud what pragress was
on the eanstniction. They gnid they ore letting the permit expire due o several “exteral fastors” and understaad tha if
amyone wants W pud o solar farm there Inhe fiwsng, they will have 1o re-apply and stan the process fronn the wery
heginning,

After her comments, Chairman Nelson asied for @ motion to approve the Gonsent Agenda adding
Mg, Repanshek comments to the item. There baing no further comments, Timothy J. Carprew made a
motion {0 approve the Consent Agends, with sdditional commants added. The motion was seconded by
Jamez W. Ward and unanimously approvad by the Baard,

1. Approval of Minutes: The Minutes from January 6, 2025 Regular Masting & January 31, 2026 Regular
Work Seaslon were approved.

2, Tax Refund / Release Approvals:
Vaubarn, Rlzy beroy 600,90
Intorras sssessmet during reval. Did ngd reach aut in n imely fashion. Acceaint M. 259662.
Witlinms, Ashley " £1,506.87
Land-vse cormaction. Adccoudt Mo, | 7447,
Suls, Tiwathy & Charlens [ 5203040
Assesynienl costection, Did aol reoch out in thwely Tshivn, Account No. 491524,
Lawrenee Gludy & Hetty . 5166.40
Assegsnmnl rarrection. Account Mo. 222900,
Tan Belugnts (P e ng Conptv:
Prlocrmas, Rennld A el ki oo e e e e e e T T 519423
Velicks was charped Heriford taxes n eiror. Aceount Ma. 1323364,
Roberis, Deborah 4962
Vehicte sold — 11-mth cefimd, Aceount Mo, 43530066,

3. Personnal Matters: The following persenns| mattars wara approved by the Board:

Empluyee Enpoyer Acttion Gira MNew IEfFee thve
Mame Job Title Heduired et Salacy Bt
- Step -

Shinac Christian Sogigl Worker AT Appeiniaent 700 40475 (/0 12024
" Cherry Rabblns Deputy Dincior of Beard of Glections Appointment 384 £31.307 02/BL20ES
Hunter Russell Pagr-Thae/FillIn EMT Appuiniment 4/ F18.26/hr. 0276172025
Jovan Ward IMEC fnvestigator Heelussifention G5/ $45 058 2/01/203 8
“iarien Haseis IMC bl Reclasslfieation | _65/1 519,608 027172028
Marcltoneic hodes Porl ine/Fill-ln Telecommunicator | Reelusziliention el $18.26/r, 0201/2025
" Shinwn Mims Full-Time AEMT | Ruvlaxificulion G62 | 5204400 /542,528 | 02412025
| Miranda Nemwander Full-Time Paramedic § Realassilleation a%/6 1524.61/An. [ §51.197) 03012025
“Trandan Thanyen Ful-Timg Parinedic | Reclassilication GBI 132461 /851,090 03012025
L liwy Bimpsen IME T working ngninst IMC 1§ Loave Withowt Pay {0003 dabiy et | DL 3023




4084 February 3, 2025 {continued)

@

VLA, - Page 3

StepiMerit ncreasea:

DL'];I':"I]T::{!N d:‘:n![’hi)‘m‘. Mime Clussiltenting Ub.!{::)ii &:ﬁl‘:}' l"r&:“::_
Aogint Services | Aliein "Kiy White | IME 13 Lead Worker - Adult Medicaxl | 6344 $42 720 0270872023
EMS Mark Symong Pap-Time/Fill-ln 8M7 fidig 20040, 1 02042035
EnS Jared Tupner Full-Time AMET 1] a7/5 | 522.9840r, 7347997 | {oi0ii20a4
Elf;:_grd Appuointrnants: Tha following board appointment was approved by the Board:
Mume Bonrd/Committee Action ‘T ke Tevm L EHeclive Dute

Bailey, Juimilg Senid Clizens Advisory Bonrg Reappoinnzent 2 yeurs 0240142625

Senior Citizens Adviseiy Buard Reappoininent & yuas 0201 /2428

Senior Cliizms Advisory Board Aengpoiien 2 yunrs i) 0as

Senior Clultens Advitory Roard Reappointment 2 yuis (0102025

Bailey, Vieginin ) ¢ Setor Cilizens Advisory Board Rewmpointment 2 yours 02/p1/2025

Budget Amendment Nos. 17-19: The following budget amendmants were spproved by the Board:

BUBGET AMEMDMENT MO, 1Y
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FLUNDS

ANOIUNT
CONE NUMBER DESCRINTION OF CODE INCRRIEAGE BECREASE
65-344-00) ftnle Sehool Funds - Lotlesy 610,520
63.500.711 M0 Lovery Intermedinie School 670,520

ik lgriectinty Sehool Poject, |
BUBGET AMENIMENT MO, 13
GENERAL ¥UND

AMOURT ™

CODE NUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CORE INCREASE ILCREASE
10-345-012 State Girants - Biwerpeicy Manaperiuat 14,950
10-530-345 R R 14,750

EXPLANATION: To umend (he ¥V 24/33 Budgel 1o metde a Hamelang SeCurity G 4 awarded by (e S0 -
MSAHIAA HI06,

BUDGET AMENDMENT N0, {8
GENERAL FUND

AMOUNT
CODNE NUMEBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-365-064 GA Grant - NC Amnjeur Sporly 1a.aun
10-085-139 GA Girpat - NC Amateur Spond 10.000
EXPLANATION: T amend the FY 20725 Hudget ta inglode o Genorat Atsombly Tiraitt as mwarged 1 the ReCrontion
L Boporinint fos their Amatenr Spors Py, 0 _

Misceltaneous Documens: The {ollowing miscellangous dacumeants were approved hy the Basrd:

.

{34 Ltk MOP am Cheeklist fe OFEY, Reoonrt (GASE T8): The Bonrd approved the 2020 Memarmidun o
Farticipation (MOP) far Interim {Rall-Sorward) GASD 75 Repot of fhe Olher Postenploymend Bengfity (OFES) wlsh
Cavanough: Mucdonald Consulting I corplete Lhe GASE 75 Repart for FYE 3024, County sialT recommended the npuroval.
Renugst P28 Erposut s New Dotlay Loe - SPO Fiter 72881 DAC PPO Office Bivision 1 Dixerie § Payynbgang:
The new Leise Agreemnt with NC Departincat of Adult Correction (DAC, istriet 1 {Ce) in Pesquimans County was
appraved by the Beard. This is Jor (e spacs Tor il Probation & Parole Offices b the Cothouse Annes buiidhng,
Roaniutipns, i S Surplus Eynlpgigd, on GevBeals: The folfowing Ttesolutions o declare severnt vebiciss and
BUIPMENT 85 Swrplus and muharize Couidy Manages Lo self vehieles and squiptent vn Govluals were approved by the
Goard:

*  Respludion to sell Bve veljeles for Sherties Offlge;
RESOLUTION AUTIIORIEING SALE
OF CRIVTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY
WHEREAL, the Porquimans County Board of Convnissianers desires (o dispose of cetain surplus praperty of e County:
NOW, THERETFORE, 12 1T RESOQLVELD by he Pergquinans County Bonrd of Conwiissioims thas:

1. The fotfowing described veiictes ae nerchy decinred 1n be surpius 1o the needs of the County;

Modul Year | Muke Mok VIM . Reparimen |
2012 Dodpe Charger ACICLRATACI201532 herilf's Qffice
2014 TDodge Cleor 2CICENATIGHIIR6AS Sherifis Olfice
FT] o 7150 Vruek FTME ICMBEICETT7 4 Sheriff's Tllee
2017 Dodes Charger 2CICOXATIH HBEDAIE Sheriil"s (e
2018 Dusdge Durangs 1 ICAIEIFGRICIRIRAY Stweriffs Othes

2. The County Manager [s horeby autharizest sud directed to procced on behall of e Porquimans County Hoard of
Commissioners to selt these vehieles wa GovDeals,

d. The County reserves the ighi to reject any or a0 bids mad devide a0l 1o self the vehleles ot toy ek duzing this prosess,

4, The Comnty Manage:, la accordance with Stale law, shall cause a suninary of siis resolution 1o b posied on budlatin
ourd at Courtheuse wd phice it on the County™s websits and Faoebook page. After not less than o (10) days from the
date of publienlion, the Couwnty Manager ix sulhorized 10 sell the above-deseribed property 1o the Iighest bidder,

Adapted $his the 3 duy of February, 2075,

Perguinmsns County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:
SEAL

Mary P. Mynnicult, Clerk v 1he Ronrd

* ftesol o tp el exorctse cqninend wist wheslehuir for Center fr Active Biviyp:
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COLNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, i Perguinans County Raard of Commissinners desires b dispase af gertuin surplus propenty of e Couiny:
NOW, THEREFORIL, BE [T RESQLVED by the Perquimnns County Roard of Commissioners that:
I The Fallowing described wheelelair and exerelse squigrent is herety geetired (o be sucplas o dic neads of the County;




February 3, 2025 (continued) 4085
V.A. - Page 4

" Fem ) Dupnrtmint __
ihoutder Press Lut Pull Machine ‘ e l’ur Aclivn Living
Len Exsenston /1w Cunl Mavhine
L Sivesg C‘t.nlcr for Amwcl ving
Suat Machine G Canter for Active Living
odaiteral 230 Cener far Active Living
Sonig Eleetsie Wheelehaie Ccnlcr 1 for Active Living

2 The County Manager is bereby authorized md dineeted W proveed on behall of the Feguintng Comaty Doard of
Conimisgioners 1o sell these items on CovDeals,

A The County feseeves the right e rejeet any or all bids and deeite not 2 seil the Heas AL any time during this process.

4 The County Mbnager, i aceordines with Sime [aw, shall esize a susiotary of tis resolulion to be posted o bulletin
boared a1 Courthause and plece it on the Counly's website and Facehook page. ARG not less Gan 1 £10) days from
the date pf publication, the Counly Maager is autherized to self the above-described property (o the hlghesl bidder,

Adlepied this e 3% day of Fabtuary, 20235,

we 12, Meisan, Choirmon
Peryuinsing County Boant af Commissioners

ATTEST:
SEAL

My F. Hisicarl, Clerk 1 the Baned

d. Arikium AR Funids 't oy BY 20732034 (Far Informaiian udyy,  Por G5 18H-805(0), stse Trillimn Henlth
Resoyrees received Aleaholism (ABC) Furds Trem Perquimans County, they ore requised 1o pmvid; fut matnwal report o the
Buisred describing hi the finds werd spent. Tlhe Daard was provided copy of (al cepors in their Packes for infoamntion

enly,
oo L1008 Peraudpiaies S0t LEL Parm Permit Bxpirston ¢For fufermotipg Qdets Peequinms Solur, 3,00 swngd

by Pinclinte Renewsbics was spproved on Sepember 3, 20149, Their Special Lise tesnsit 19-03 i wxpired, aned (e comyny
does ol wish w pursee sy fucther penpitting, This is Tor informmedon only. {see additionat commenis from Jhondn
Repaashek, Coumny Plamer, 5 beginning of Conzenl Agenda).

RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYEES & INTROUGTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES
A. Recopnition of Bamployees’ Years of Service with the County: Beginning June 1, 2022, the Board

will recognize the employees wha have been warking with the County for 5, 10, 15, 20, ete, wears, This
mozth, the Board recngnized the following emplayec:

o i N T Norol | Efeetive
Eployee Nime Repartment ‘ Employee Jul Title Vengs Dite
Rhondn Repmghek | Plawing Counwy Planner 2l ygars | UA01/2028

Wir. Meath presented Rhands Repanshek with 4 certificate and Gft card. Fie also gave an overview of
her employsnent with the County from GIS Mapper to Coutty Planner. Mr. Repanshek made a few
comments, and the Fmard congr::tu!atcd her smcl tlmnlccd her Fm har ser\ric,g,

hupm tkatt Ftead] L'm’:ﬂ“ Employee Job Tide Lflt;r::.:zvc-

Angely Jordun, Snein) Services Discelar IMC 1 working, azains e 1 0140152025

| _Angela lonlm. Soekal Serviees Dirvetor IMC T weorking against IMC Ii 03/01/2028
Altied Jordon, Sovial Services Dircaws Antonin Williamg IMC { working aeing IC 1L D1M202%
Anpetn Jordun, Social Services Director April Bond MC 1 [
(. Angela Jordan, Sucial Serviees Dirseror 1 faleno Cllnsper MC 1 O17/Gir2025
Howard Willinns, Recreation Diregtar Marily Hood Alplelic Program Supervisor 127162024
Thowas Rcld‘ Chicl Depuly Cale Langiey e Eestified Depuly 01/0 12025

Howard Williams waz unable fo attend the meeting tonight to introduce Martin Hood, Me will
intfoduce him noxt month, After the supervisors and cmployees made their comments, the Board
weleomed them to Perquimans County,

PEON, PRICE, SCOTT 5&C0O PA AUDITORS

Grag Adams, Audlior of Thompsen, Price, Seott & Adams, presented the FY 2023-2024 Audit vig
Zoom. Mr. Adams had provided the Board with @ PowerPoint presantation whish gave an averview of
the audit. Mr, Adams concluded by saying that he appreciated the Gounty staff for their hard work and
that the audit was good, Counly Manager Heath made a few comments o how well the audit showed
{hat the County was in good financial shapa, He alss responded to the findings that the auditor rmentioned
in this repart, The County wilt sddress these and provide a writlen response ta them, Chairman Nelson
aeked if the Board had any guestions or cormments. Commissioner Corprew asked about our goilection
parcentages, Mr, Heath answered his quastion. There belng no further comments, Chairman Nalson
agked for & motion to apprava the FY 2023-2024 Audit as presented. On motion mada by Joseph W,
Hofflar, saconded by Kathryn M. Treiber, the Y 2023-2024 Audih was unanimously approved by the
Board pending Local Government Commission approval.  County Manager Heath and the
Commissioners thanked Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer, for er great work In the preparation of the
atif.

BOBRIE LOWE, TRILLIUM, & ASHLEYSTOOP, ARHS

Bobbie Lowe, Trillium, and Ashlay Stoop, Albemarle Reglonal Health Services {ARHS), presented
what Trilfium dees and how they interface and coordinate with ARHS. ARer thelr presentation, County
Marager Heath asked & few questions. There being no further comments or questions, Chairman Nelson
moved o the next schaduled appointment,

BETSY RHODES THE VETERANS FRAM

Betsy Rhodes infroduced harself along with two others that ware with her to presant the visian of
The Vetatans Fart and requasted use of some of the County's farmiand for this project. Ms. Rhodes
introduced Mr. Rabart Elliott, Execttive Director & Fuunder of Vetarans Farms of Norh Caroling, After
praviding some background information sbout the organization, he said that tonlght he was wanting to
use some of the County's farmland {o expand this project. He alse mantioned tha Boots on the Grangs
avant on Saturday, February 22, 2025, from 8:00 am to 8:00 p.m. at the Perguimans County Recreation
Cantar. It will be a day of fun meaningful agtivities i celebirate our military and farm heritage. County
Manager Heath explained that he was suggesting that the County pravide the farmland in Winfall next to




4088 Fabruary 3, 2025 (continyed)

tha Winfail Fire Department. The County will continue to own the |3r0pﬂrty.vﬂﬁfremﬁ/. th?é&ﬁuy réﬂs
thet properly. The Veterans Farm will farm the praperly, Tonight, they are aslking the Board W authorize
County Manager Heath to work with The Veterans Farm organizalion o prepsre a site ptan and (o abiow
tham to use this parcet for their program, )¢ was the consensus of the Bosed to sutharize County Managar
Heath and The Vaterans to work togather to get this project staried on the property rext to the Winfall
Fire Depertment on Wigging Road.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REFORTS
There no commissienar's concernsfcommiltee reports given.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Marager Feath prasented the foliowing updates;

* Snecid Caled Merting: We have 4 Speelal Called Muting sehoduled for Febraney £7, 2035, The purpase of this
ieating is to diseuss the fnasging for the intermedinte schoal projest,

EEY 0252036 Budget Prajest; Counly Mannger Heoth explaimed thatshe 'Y 2025-2026 Budget Process has b,
The Depariment Heads will receive Geir budget packets by e end of Pebruzry. To prepare a5 tle Budg, the
Board will iold o Board Retreal the end of Margh, The exnct date has not been seheduled il any Commissioner
hus mny condlicts for the mid @ i of March, please lot him knew so it he can mack those duses of [ the schedule.

BOARD VACANCIES

Chairman Nelson explained that thera have been no applications received. Me agals asked the
Loard and the public if they knew anyone that might be interestad in sarving on one of these commitiass,
to lat Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board, know so that she can forward them an application © complete
and return.  These vacansies are for the Community Advisary Committee and the Senior Tar Heal
Lagistature Delegate and Allermate,

PLANNING ITEM

Wa held 2 Public Hearing earfier in the maeting Lo receive public commeants on Rezonly Request
Mo, REZ-24-02, requested by Michagl Avery an behalf of Perguimans 3, LLC to rezone 6.68 acres of jax
parcel 4-0044-0041 from Rural Ag Distict RA to Residential AG District RA-22. Sublect property is
located on the wast slde of Woadville Road in the 900 Bitek and extends 345 faat to the west, Chairman
Nelson asked if there wera any questions or commants fram the Board. Commissioner Corpraw state
that ha does not have & problem with this request but feels that they will be having a problem with a ditch
baing in the middle of ane of the lols. County Manager Heath end Ms. Repanshek sald that this could
b addressed when they bring their site plan in for approval. Kathiyn i, Treiber made a mation 1o fing
proposed Regoning NO. REZ-24-02 io be lncensistent with the county comprehansive Land Use Plan
development pattarn because the proposed area of map Exhibit 1X-B ‘Projected Future Land Use
Unincorporaled Portions of Parguimzns Gounty', shows the subjegt ares labeled as Residentisl
Agricultural and approprists uses are lower densily than the proposed use but the rezaoning is ressanable
bacause the sight planned lots wiil be standard residential lots comparable to the other lots within a
quanier mile of the subject area, and the propesed lot frantage will have the same physical infrastructure
of existing county water and a paved public road.  The mation was secopded by James W, Ward and
unanimously approved by the Board. Kathryn M, Traiber made a motion to approve Rezohing Request
REZ.24-02, for 6.68 acres of tax parced nurmber 4-0044-0041 to be rezaned from Rural Agriculture District
RA to Residaential ant Agricultural District RA-32 contingent upon drainage site approval from Jacob
Peale, Soil & Water Conzervation, District Technician. The mofion was secanded by James W. Ward
end unanimously approved by the Board.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
The follawing public camment was made:

T Rebhic Sw nm Betlinn Fopideg: Ma. Bwick has been communicating with the Boeed regarding e sdoglivne
of s ordiratce burming the intentional reiease of halimn budinons with 5 fine of 3250 per balloon. She furiwr expliined haw
these halloanz harm wildlife, domestie anfmals, humang, and the enfire panet. Tlhe Chinirmars thanked Rer for conving ta bring
thig (o the Roard™s attention.

CLOSED SESGION: TO DISCUSS AN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. MATTER, A
PERSONNEL MATTER AND CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Chairman Nelaon stated that, pursuant to NC Genaral Statute 143-318,11(4)(8), the Board went
into Closed Session to discuss an economie devalopment matter, personnel matter, and 1o apprave
closed session minutes, On motion made by James W, Ward, saconded by Joseph W. Hoffter, to go into
Closed Session. The motion was unanlmousily voted lo go into Closed Session.

Tha Glosad Sessioh was adjourned, and the Regular Called Meating reconvansd on rmotion made
by Tinathy J. Corprew, seconded by Jarnes W. Ward, and unanimously approved by the Board.

No action was required from the Closad Session.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairmar Nalson asked if there were any further comments or business to discuss. There baing
none, the Regufar Meeting was adjournad around 10:28 pom. an motion made by Jemes W. Ward,
secunded by Kathryn M. Treiber and unanimously approved by the Board,

Wallace &, Neizon, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

Wk ok BOW W ON R K KRN W W OW Kl e ok AW

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

Febrisary 17, 2025
7:00 p.im.



Fabruary 17, 2028 {continued) 4087

The Pergulmang County Board of Commisstoners met in 8 SI’-‘E‘ AL EALLFI,E%gﬁEm@NG an
Monday, February 17, 2028 at 7:00 p.m. in the Perguimans County Library located at 514 8, Chutch
Street, Hartford, NC 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace £, Nelson, Chairman Charles Woodard, Vicg Chairman
Timothy J. Corpraw Joseph W. Hofflar
Kathryn M. Treibar James W. Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mote

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Meath, County Manager Mary Hunnigult, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attormey

Chairman Melson called the mesting to order. Commiasioner Hoffler gave the invocation, ang the
Chairman led the Pladge of Allegiance. Chairman Nelson explained that the purpase of this Special
Celled Mesting was to discuss the Intermediate School finanging,

AGENDA

Chairman Nelson stated that 2 copy of the Agenda was at their seats tonight, James W. Ward
made a moflon 10 approve the Agenda.  The motlon was seconded by Kathryn M. Treiber and
uranlmousty approved by the Bosrd,

INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL FINANCING

Chasrman Nelson restated the purpose of the meeting and recognized Frank Heath, County
Manager, who diseussed the proposed financing of the Inlermediate School. Mr. Heath explaited that
the school's grant was $48 million, the county's grant was 35 million, which leaves a deficit of $11 mitlion
that the County will have to borrow. e presented a resolution that the Board would need to approve
before starting the process o obtain the financing for the 511 millior. He said that it would ba a 20-year
1arm Joan ot the lowest possibla Interest rate. The loan wilf have to be approved by the Looal Governmen!
Commission (LGG). Ones we receive that approval, we will schedule a Public Hearing at our March 3.
2028 meeting. The loan will close by mid-Aprit. He discussed the County's current debi servies which
will be paid off during the life of this lean, Chairman Nelson asked if there were any guestions or
comments from the Beard. There being none, the Buard approved the following Resolution to proceed
with the financing of the 511 midlian fur the Intermediate Schoal Project. On rnotion made by Charles
Woodard, seconded by Timothy J. Corprew, the Board unanimously approved the following Resolution
to proceed with the financing of the §11 million for the Intermediate Schao! Project;

RESOLUTION &0 THE BOAID 0% COMAISSIONLRS OF THE
COUNTY OF PEROUIMARS, NORTH CAROLINA, AUTHORIZING VHE WEGOTIATIN OF AN INSTALLMENT
FINANCING CONTRACT, PROVIDING FOR CERTALY OTHER RELATED MATTERS THERETO AND
DECLARING THE INTENT OF THE COUNTY 10 REMIURSE ITSELF FOR CAMTTAL EXPENDITURES FROM
PROCERNS
6 THE INSTALLMUNT FINSANCING CONTRACT

WHEREAS, the Counly al Peeguiming, North Caralina {te “Conen™) s & vatidly existing political subdivision of the
Stadu of Morth Careling, existng wnder and by virtue of the Constielion, sutuies and laws of the Stale of Nyeth Carolina (the
“Share™y;

HEHEREAS, the County has the power, pursuant Lo the General Statules of Noeth Caenling ta (1) erier into istallnes)
cantragls i order o purchase, of finange or melinanee (e purchage of, real ar perzanal property and 10 finanee ot wfinanes the
sonstruction of repair of fixtres or improvements on ceal propety ot (7) ereate » security intereat in some o alf of ke properly
financed or refinaneed w secwre repayment af the purchise price;

WHEREAS, the Boaed of Commissioners of the County (the “Beard of Conmissioners™) hereby detcrmes that it 3
in the best interest ol the Colnty 10 gater into (1) an Installiment fnancing contract (the *Cenireef”) with a Nieitd nstiution
to be deteemined (the “Berd™) in arder 1o pay the capital costs of eonstrcting, equipping and [umighing & new Intermedine
Sehoed in the County {the “Projeer”y ant (2) a doed of trust, secusity agreement and fixtore Gling (the “Deed of Trier™) retated
to the Caunry"s fiee simple Dnterest in the real properly where the Projet wilk be taeated {ihe “Morteaged Fropers™) that will
provide seourity for the County's obligatlons under the Contract;

WHEREAS. he County staft hos retained Firsl Tryan Advisass, s linancind advisor, in connectlon witly the proposed
instaliment financing;

HHEREAS, the Bowd of Commissioners hersby determines thal the Froject i in best interest of the Counly and iis
citinens ond to the general henlih and wetfare of iis eitizens, inehuding hisk nat Simited 1o its children; that the Projeet will provide
An ¢ssential use and will permit the Couaty 50 ey owl public functions that it fs autharizez by law 1 pesform; snd ot entering
into the Contvact and Deed al Trust is necessary and expediont for e Courly by vieue of the findings presented berein;

IFHEREAS, the Bowed of Comumissioness hereby doteemines that the estimatd cost of finuncing the Project is an
mmoinl pol 1o exceed $11,000,000.00 nnd thal sueh cost of the Projoot exeseds the omount that can be prudenty rised lrom
currenily avaiinble appregriations, unappropristed ford batances snd non-vated bonds hal coutd be issued by the Counly in the
current Mseal yeas porsieant o Attiele V, Section 4 of the Constitution of the State;

WHEREAS, slthouph the cost of financing the Froject puvsoant (o the Contret nnd the Deed of Trust is expeeted 1o
enceed the gost of financing the Project pursuact (o a band lnanging for the same yntertaking, the County herely determines
thut the cest of financing the Project pursuan 1o the Contvact and the Deed of Trust and the obligations of the Cienty shereunder
are preferable to & gencral abligatien bond financing or sevenue bond financing for severat soasang, ineluding but not limited to
the following: (1) the cost af o speeial elegtion recesmiry o apprave i generd) obligution bond financing, ns requived by the inws
of the State, would result In the expenditore of significant funds; (2} the time required For o genernt obligation Band eleston
wontid cause o unnecessary delay which would thereby deerease the financial benetils finangitg he Project; and {3) insuilicient
revenues are produced by the Profect so 28 10 permit o revenue bund linancing:

WHEREAS, the Bourd of Commissioners hereby detenmines that the estimaied cont of finanging he Praject pursuong
to the Cantroet and the Deed of Trust nliows the Couaty 1o finanee the Praject aty fwvorable Interest rte corrertly nvailable in
the fipancial macketplice aod op lerms advantageous (o the County and ressonably compares with an estimate of similsr cosis
under a bond finenciag for the same undedaking as a cesult of the Hadings dolincated e the above preambles;

WHEREAS, the County does nol anteipate & fuliee properyy s incieese L by instdlmend payisents faling due snder
the Conleact bt an ineresse in wxes, ifany, aecessary 10 meel the sums to fl? due under the Contracl will not be excessive:

HWHEREAS, no deficiency judgment may be rendered against the County in any action for its breach of the Contract,
and the taxing power of the Counly iz not and may not be pledged s any way diveetly or indivectly ar contingsnsly 10 secare oy
matey due uhder the Conteaey,

WHEREAS, the County is notin defiwll under any of is debl service obligations;



February 17, 2025 (continued) 4088
V.A, - Page 7

e

WHITEEAS, the Coumy’s budget pincess i Anmual Budget Ordinance are it complianee with the Lo Tovernmen
Budget and Fiseal Control Ack and extermid auditors howe determined tht e Coumty hag conformed willh penarnily neeepied
arcounting pricciphes ns opplisd to governmenal unig s prepacing its Annual Budaet Ordinance:

FHEREAS, prst andlt neports of e County indicate thal ks debt managgment and contract obligation payment poaligies
have teen eprcled ot in sirict compliance with the taw, st she County lins not been censired By the MNogth Civaling Locol
Ciovernroent Commission (the “LGC?). extermal auditors or any other regulaiory apencies fn conneetion. with such debt
munagement and contract obligsion payment policics;

IPHEREAS, the County deshes 1o proceed with the Project and will incur and pay cenain expenditures in connection
with the Praject prior 4o he dae ol delivery and axceutlon of tw Contmae (the *COriginal Expenditares™), sueh Utginal
Expenditures to be paid for originally from a souree oy than the proveeds of the Comeae, e e Counly intends, and
tedsonably expoats, o b reimbussed for such Original Expenditeres from 2 porton o the procecds of the Continen

WHEREAS, a public hearing an the Caatraet, afler publication of s notice with respect to sucl pubrtic hearing, will be
hatd wd approval of the LEC with respect 10 entering 1he Contract must be received: pg

NOW, THEREFORE, BE T RESGLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS QF THE COUNTY OF
PERQUIMANS, NORTH CARDLINA, A5 FOLLOQWS:

Seetion | Authorizgntian tn Negotite the Contract aid the Deaf of Tragr, The County Manaper and the Flnanee
Director (the “Autharized Qfficers™), individuatly and colluctively, with advice from the Counly Atterney, are herehy mithazized
e direeted o solicit propasals frowm finaneksl ingtitutions t Grance the Praject and te procecd and sugotiale on behalf of the
County (1) the fisancing of the Project lor o principal smount net w cxeeced $11,000,000,00 under the Contract 10 be cntered
inlo with the fank i accardaree with the provisions of Reeton 160A-20 of the General Statules of Worth Cargling s amended,
andl (2) the provision of n seeurity nerest usdr the Died of Trustin all or sueh ponion of the County's fae simple interast i
the Mortgaged Propeity, Lagathey with all sapravements ard (xtures Yoeated shepcon, a3 iy b rewguired by the Bank providing
Lhe funds te the County ender the Contract to seoure the County's abiligailons thensunder.

Section 2etppfication to LGC The Flnee Director, or his desipnes, is herehy divceted 1o (e with e LGC an
swpplicatian for its approval of the Centraet and all relevant transacions cottempiated thereby on a fosm preseribed by the LG
and o stite in sueh applisation such fcts and Lo stiach hereto such exhibitg regarding the County and s Nnanein! comdiion as
may be required by the LGC.

Section 3 Appravl af the Finarclng Team, Fiest Tryon Advisers has beun retained o serve 25 inancint advisor, The
Atithorkged Offleers, with odvite from the County Atorey, are hereby suthorized 1o setain (he osgisianes of ather prolessionals
s they deem necessary and desirgitle w carry out the intention of this Resolution,

Seetion 8.0fffclal Declaration of Inteut for Bebinburseaert, The Counly presently intends, and ressonibly oxpests,
19 reimburse iself for Original Expendivures 1ot 1o exceed 311,000,000.00 on or aiier the date vecurring 60 days prior to the
date of adoption of thly Rusolution from a portion of the proceads of the Contrugt, The County adopts this Resalution 4g n
declpration of ofTicial intent under Seetton 1.330-2 of the Trénsury Repululions promulgated under Sectlon 193 of the Internal
Revinoe Code of 1986, as amended, to evidenes the County’s nient to reimburse isell for te Originad Expenditores rom
proceeds ol the Contyaer, The Fisance Director, or his designee, 18 heveby nuthorfzed, directed and degignated w aet on Gehatf
althe Coumy in determining and itemizing ol of the Origina! Expenditures incurved ond paid by the Cowty in conaection with
the Project during the period commepging on the date oveurring 60 days prior i the date of sdoplion of this Resolulion and
ending on the date of exeenion and delivery of the Contraet.

Section 5. Ratiffeation. A aclions of he County saxd #s officials, whether previously vr ereafier tken in cffectualing
W proposed (nancing as deseeibed hirein, wre hereby ratilicd, authorized and appraves),

Seetion 6.8 fretive Dade. This Resefutlon ig offective on the dale ol its adoption.

Adapteel his the day el 2035,
Wallacy Nelson, Chair
Aldtasl:
Mary Hunnicutl, Clerk Lo Lic Bowed
BTATE OF NORIH CARDLINA ]
) 5%
COUNTY OF PEROUIMANS }

L MARY HUNMICLTT, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of' the County of Ferquimans, Merih Cerofina, DO
HERERY CERTHFY i the foregoing is o true and exact eapy of 4 resalution entitled “RESOLUTION OF v Boarn OF
COMMISSIONERS OF Tt Coutry oF PERQUIMANS, NORTI CAROLINA, AUTHORILING ‘PHE NEGOUIATION QF AN
INETALLMENT FINARCING CONTRACT, PROVIDNG #OR CERTALN OTHER RELATED MATTERS THERETO AND DECLARING TILE
IsreNT OF FUEE COUNTY TO REBMBURSR PSELE #OR CAMTAL EXPENDITURES FROM PROCEEDS OF THE INSTALLMENT
FINARCING CONTRACY" adopted by the Board of Commizsionss of the County of Perquimans, Narth Caroling, al a macting

heidonthe ___ day of 2025,
FITNESS my hund and Lhe corporate seal of the County of Perquimans, Mot Crroling, this the duy of

, 2025
[Seal]

Mgy Hlannien ‘
Clerk to the RBourd of Commissioners
County of Perquimans, Waorth Caroiina

REQUIEST T0 BOARD FROM SOCIAL SERVICES REGARDING A NEW BANK ACCOUNT

AT BPNC

Chairman Nelson recognlzed Rebaoca Corprew, Admindsteative Officer |, to explain their reguast
for & new bank accouni at PMC Bank, A copy of a latler from Sogial Services requesting this new account
was included in their Packet tonight. Ms. Corprew explained that there have been a series of meatings
it the last two months that Angels Jordan, Sociel Services Director, and Ms, Corprew have attended
regarding charges ¢ accounting requitaments for D835, par NC DEHMS, These changes are raquiring a
separate account for Represantative Payee funds and a separate account for any funds that come from
aounty ine items or in-house funds, Basically, nena of the money from a cllant can be in the same
account s county meney. For this reasen, they are requesting another account. Chairman Nalson
askad the Board If there were any questions or cammaents, There being nona, Mr, Nalson asked for a
metion. James W. Ward made a motion to approve the new account as reguested by State Social



Eebruary 17, ZOESI&GOr\ﬁﬂued) 4089

Services per NG OHHS, The motion was seconded by Kathryn W, Tre‘l‘éér End '[manfa'}rg&ngly apgprca\red
by the Board,

PERGOMNEL MATTERS

Chairman Nelson presented the first personael matter which was the appoistment of Brandon
Shosf as the new Assistant Counly Manager. Frank Heath, County Managar, presentad the ofher
perspnnet matters below:

Employe Employee Aglion Frade/ Mew Efestive
Nome dobeTite Required Slep Snlury Dnte
Brantcon Shonf Asgistant County Munnger At G115 | BUIDOW | 034012023
fRebeoes Corprdy Clerk to e Do Resla nticn G216 SERAET | Q4A12005
Mary & Humtlowt Parl-Tane/Fil-In Deputy Clesk to the Board Raeginssification G5/15 | 326860 ¢ 04012025
Eenn . Howeil Processing Assistant Y Laave Without Pry | 6 hrs, e 202013

BUDGET AMENDMENTS NOS, 20-21

County Manager Heath presenied the foliowing budget amendments for the Intermadiate Schoal
Preject, On motion made by Timothy 4, Gorprew, seconded by Charles \Waodurd, the Board unanimaously
approved the following budget amendments: |

HUBGET AMENDMENT NO. I8
GENERAL FUND

) AMOUNT
COE NUMBER DE&SCRII"I'!UN OF CORE INCREARE DECIREASE
10-380-007F 911 Center Expansion 4.800.000
18-517-34% D11 Conter Expansion

U T PANATION, To amend the FY 24035

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 21
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUNDS

AMOUNT
CODE NUMIET l}lﬁﬁ(:[tli"['lﬂN D CODE INCRIEASE DECREASE
65-348-C01 1 Siwe Scheol Funds - Lotery ] 4,324,058 :==j
H5-500:71) NB Lowery Inlermesdiale Sehool 4,324,639
EXPLANATION: To nmend the FY 24725 Budsel 10 inshude tnllery fiumd dravwdow Jor Insctmicdiste Sehon! Projer,

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Special Calied Mealing was
adjourned at ¥ 18 p.m. on motion made by Timothy J. Corprew, seconded by James W. Ward.

Wallace £, Neisan, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LU R R RN I B R Y

WORK SESSION
February 17, 2025
7.00 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners mel in a Wark Session on Monday, January 17,
2026, at 7:00 p.n, in the Perquimans County Litrary tocated at 514 S, Church Street, Hertford, NC:
27044,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallzge E. Nelson, Chairman Charles Woodard, Vice Chalrtman
Timothy J. Corprew Josaph W, Hoffler
Kathryn M. Trelber Jamas W, Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

COTHERS FRESENT: Frank Heath, County Managar Mary Hunnicutt, Glerk to the Board

Hacknay High, County Attorney

Chairman MNelson pracesded with the Work Session follawing the adjournment of the Special
Called Meeting. The following matters were discussed.

BALLOON RELEASE ORDINANCE

County Manager Heath reminded the Board that, at thair February 3, 2025 meeting, Dabbla Swink
came before them raquasting thit the Board adopt a Balioon Ralease Ordinance banning the intentlonal
retease of balloons for times of celebrations, ats, During her presentation, she expiainad the harm that
it was to wildlife, humans, and to the earth. Since her presentation, she has reported to the County that
Senator Bobby Hanig has presented Narth Gareling 5B 20 that will address this issua an the State leval,
After some discussion, it was the consensus of the Board to send & letter of support for 3B Na, 20 -
Releasing of Helium Ballpans,

MIXED BEVERAGE ELECTION UPDATE

Courty Manager Heath updated the Board on the mixed beverage election and the mearging of
the Hertford ABC Board with the County. Mr. Heath and Mr, High will sontinue to work on this matter
and keep the board updated,

ADJOLIRNMEN
Theta helhg no further comments or business o discuss, the Werk Session was adjourned aé 7:30
p.m. on motion made by Timothy C. Corpraw, seconded by James W, Ward,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

RN R R R RN



Refunds and Releases

February 18, 2025
Fax Release: (Perquimans)
William N Teon  $144.86 (Year 2014)

Divorce settlement gave mobiie home and utility tailer to Renee Toon and the personal property
was billed and paid for vader her name and account number,

William N Toon  §331.47 (Year 2015)

Divorce settletnent gave mobile home and utility wailer to Reonee Toon and the personal property
wis billed and paid for under her name and aceount number,

William N Toon 122,25 (Year 2016)

Divorce settlement gave mobile home and utility trailer to Renee Toon and the personal property
was billed and paid for under her name and aoesvunt number,

William N Toon  $114.71 (Year 2017)

Divarce settiement gave mobile home and utility trailer to Renee Toon and the personal property
was billed and paid for under her name and account number,

William N Toon  $100,19 (Year 2018)

Divorce settlement gave mobile home and willity wrailer to Renee Toon and the personsl property
was billed and paid for under her name and account pumber,

Constanee Helen Rickards $122.66 (Year 2021)
Boat sold to Daneks Marina in 2026,

Covatance Helen Rickards $102.00(Yeur 2022)
Boat zold to Dancka Marina in 2020,

V.B.

Page

1



V.B. - Page 2

Congtance Helen Rickards $123.58 (Yenr 2023)
Boat z0ld to Dancka Marina in 2020,

Mauttie Boynton $124.64

This land balonged 1o & neighboring pares],

Tax Retunds: (Perquimang)
Jeremy and Christin Nixon 564.54

Bill of sale shows tratter valued fess than our Tee State Cuidebook.



Ira| 820

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Rickey Benjamin Davenport SOC. SEGC. NO.
POSITION: Part time Bailiff ___ DEPT.: Sheriff
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3142025

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $17.78 hour:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 3 (CIRCLE)
B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dt RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
H DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.

Data

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: __

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FhnEhkhrhFr ATk r LAkt

DEPARTMENT REC_OMMEN TION COUN YMANAGE APPROVAL
, UK

pate: » Y ~2) ée/TE: 2, QJ‘”/Z:-S’J

FINANCE OFFICER

GO PV

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Febrfaty 11, 2088 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Nikia Davenport S0C, SEC, NO.

POSITION: Social Worker il DEPT.: Social Services
esprereeeneiifie Davenpart is not fully qualified as Social Worker Hli (Grade 69) and will be a

work against as a Social Worker li (Grade 67) for eight monthgt ek
¥ NEW EMPLOYEE POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE: March 3, 2026
GRADE: 67 STEP: 4 SALARY: $46.662.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

e e S S s an T g R = e e S L st s

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

o DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE [N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e ekt Fo kel e i e bk bk R

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DEPAR{MENT RECOMMENDATION

ﬁ-\-ﬂ-(ﬁ»

o
DATE=February 11, 2025 | DATE: 1!!7 125

FINANCE OFFICER Y e
G(0)/2Y
DATE: g

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Febbiasy 17, 2088 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Tracee Baxton S0C, SEC, NO.:

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker i DEPT.: Social Services

wsnare e Baxton is making a lateral move from Family and Children’s Medicaid to Food
and Nutﬁﬁan SveGE.S****k******

EFFECTIVE DATE:March 1, 2025
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

{l DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

il DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

I D T e b A PP

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 63 sTEP: 1 SALARY: $36,354.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

Jodode de e ok e e A R R A

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

A Hpat
\SATE: -$'/f7_/1€

FINANCE OFFIGER Q;ﬂ ((}:} }j ';-"ij \;”

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYM

V.C.4,
2/13/2028

Page

DATE SUBMITTED:

ENT ACTION FORM

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAMIE: Andrew Jones S0C. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: | Part Time Fill In EMT DEPT.: EMS
[l NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY!
G DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

ENDIN

CURRENT:

[1 Jomp

YEAR

SALARY

GRADE: STEP:
ERFORMANCE EVALUATION
1 2 3 a (GIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEFP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND REGOMMENDATIC)N FOR STEP
Bate RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PRORA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD, : :

2/1/2025 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Data

[ | RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Dats | GRADE: STEP: SALARY: .
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I$ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
: ww*#*****r****l*#****
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/%m
DATE: 2"}//!3‘1}&5' DATE /”’/“
FINANCE OFFICER
et NE

DATE:

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYM

V.C.5, Page
2/13/2025

ENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Makayla Jones SOC, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: | Part Time Flil In Telecommunicator | REPT.: a1l
[] NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEF: SALARY:

ENDINE DATE OF PROEATIQNARY PER!OD

CURRENT
0 Joep
YEAR

L]

O

GRADE:

SALARY

STEM:
ZRFORMANCE EVALUATION
1 P 3 4

{CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL, PROBA-
Date | TIONARY PERIOD.

21112025 bATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

{ate

0 |___RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date | GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
.*******WWWW*WW******
DEPA?EN RECOMMENBATION co /%',Y MANAGER APPROVAL
pATE: 59—}// /s J/%S DATE 9‘/ a6(28
FINANCE OFFICER -
Q”G’) [ﬁj \f/
DATE:

Revised 7/08




‘ V.C.6. - Page 1
EMPLOVMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ _2/26/2025 :

| GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: : Kayla Trader S0C, SEC. NO.;
POSITION: IPart Time Fill in Paramedic DEPT. EMS

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:
M JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

STEP: SALARY:

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
0 DATE OF SUCCESSFEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Tate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.,
X 212412025 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[ . _RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STER: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PERTHE CDIUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

LGS T N L e s

DEPARTMENT MENDATION  COUNTY MANAGER j?ROVAL
' b ~l:ée/—
] - :
0kt 0 /86 |35 okre: 2[4 1.8

FINANCE OFFICER

mmmmm

DATE:

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: FebYiraly 171, 2088 *

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEIPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Sarah Ownlev S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker Il DEPT.; Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY

PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

O HATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
- RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dot RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 2/21/2025 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFEGTIVE DATE FOR EMPL.OYEE MERIT RAISE.

Data
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I$ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

GOMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Fodod R R e e e Ay ko Rk e A
DEPARTE REGOMMENDATION couz;r’v MANAGER APPROVAL
l!:m _ & &/ 4 amle ’
pAtE! February 11, 2028 DATE: 2«/ ’7/ 285
FINANGE OFFICER o e
C(0)[ =W,
/’,’J‘ “,_, !EEJIJ

DATE: e

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February i1, 065 1

COUNTY OF PERGQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Rehecca Corprew S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _Administrative Officer | DEPT.: Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[1  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

U DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dt RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 3/31/2025 patE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISfHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

EE s bbb e

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
an fL dHl

Jare: l} l 7/ 25

FINANCE OFFICER (@ @y

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.01, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __2/29/2025

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Rhonda Repanshak 50C. 5EC, NO.

POSITION: _Planner DEPT.: Planning/Zoning

[T NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STER SALARY
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD;

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 2 4 (CIRCLE)
Ll DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Cate TIONARY PERIOD.
L DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

Date

X 3/1/25 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
pate  GRADE: 78  STEP: § SALARY: $77.570

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS$ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

SRR KRR Rk fokek

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COU% MANAGHR APPROVAL,
126] 25
DATE: DATE: 2~,
FINANCE OFFICER | M
COPRY
DATE:

Revised 7/05



: V.D.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM - DATE SUBMITTED: 2/13/2025

COUNTY OF PERGQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Alyssa Rateliff SQC. S8EC, NO.:

POSITION: | Full Time Telscommunicator | DEPT.: 811

" NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

e P R T A AT P T YR TR PRSP PR

CURRENT: GRADE: BTEP: SALARY:

[1  JOBPERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
I DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GHADE: STEP: SALARY:

O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

X 3112025 RecoMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Tea | GRADE: __ 64 STEP: 2 SALARY: $18.72 Hourly (478 729)

THE ABOVEINAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ety dedodedrdok e e e ok e e

‘ T REGOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
1
: %f' ! wf DATE: L/MIZS
FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/058

DATE:




3. .. Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: c\‘:LQD ~ ) - ;ﬁb LS

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: DeAngelo Freemonweldy 50C. SEC. NO.: «
POSITION: Certified Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STER: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 68 STEP: 2 SALARY: $46,437
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 3/1/25 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
pate . RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 68 STEP: 3 SALARY: $47569
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.

Date

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: __
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

SRR R VW O R A e A

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
M W //][Y\W 2abhs
3
DATE: 2~/ — 2% I}LTE: ﬁ/l?/za
FINANCE OFFICER | p
DATE:

Revised 7/05



Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 'Z/ ‘2%‘)& 2‘%

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Shelton White 2300, SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Sheriff DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 78 STEP:16_____ SALARY: $106,045
[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 2-1-2025 _ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE; 79 STEP: 17 SALARY: $108,630
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.

Date

1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Data GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: __
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

Fkdkhdkkikhhhkhhkihhidhd

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cmqu MANAGER APRROVAL
DATE: oATE: 1'_/1'5' /25
FINANCE OFFICER |
CORY
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.EL - Page 1

Mary,
I had asked Jared to check with them and he said it slipped his mind.  We apologize.  All three, who [ just called, have agreed
to do it for another 3 years.

Thank you for keeping us straight.

Ter¢sa

Teresa 8. Story, County Administrative Assistant Phone: 252-426-5428

North Carolina State University Fax: 252-426-1646

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences Email: teresa_storv{@incsu.edu

North Carolina Cooperative Extension Internet: www, perguimans.cesicsu.edu

Perguimans County Center
&01-A South Edenton Road Street
PO Box 87

Hertford, NC 27944

On Tue, Fab 11, 2025 at 12:51 PM Mary Hunnicutt <MHunpicett@penguimanssountyne. gove wrate:

Teresa,

I sent this e-mail on January 26, 2025, but never received a response. [ then heard about your granddaughter, so [did not
follow up. Can you please verify that the following Agricultural Advisory Board reappointiments are eligible 10 serve and are
witling to serve for three more years and let me know prior to February 25™7

Thanks for vour assistance in this matter.

Mary

From: Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicatt@perquimanscountync, govs
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2023 7:41 PM

To: jared havrell@ncsu.edu; Teresa Story <feresa storvi@nesu.edu>;
Subject; Board Reappointments

Importanee: High

According to my records, the following members of these boards need to be reappointed:

MEMBER NAME BOARD/COMMITTELE TERM | APPT. EXPIRE
Roach, Thomas Agricutiural Advisory Board - Parkville Jyrs. | 21/2022 173172025
RBaker, Julian Agricultural Advisory Board - Belviders Jyrs. | 2/1/2022 1/31/2025
Madre, Donald Agricultural Advisory Board - Bethel 3 yrs, 2/1/2022 V312025

Please check with your records to see if these members need to be reappointed, If so, please let me know if they want to
continue to serve and if they are still eligible to serve. If possible, please tet me know by Wednesday of next weele. If not, |

will add it to our March Agenda,

Thank vou for vour assistance in this matter.

Mary P. Hunnicutt Phone: {252) 426-8434

Clerk to the Board Fax: (252) 426-4034

Perguimans County E-Mail: mhunnicnti@perguimanscountync.gov
£.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which ta live, learn, work, prosper and play.




V.F - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NQ. 22

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-398-000 Fund Balance Appropriated 43,202
10-610-204 DSS - Adoption Promoton Fund 10,778
10-610-205 DS - CCU/MA Expansion Funds 32,424

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 24/25 Budget to include roll forward funds received FY 23/24
as instructed by the state.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND AFPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025,

Chairman, Board of Comimissioners Finance Officer



V.F - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 23

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 DSS - State Funds 20,000
10-610-150 DSS - Maintenance/Repair Buildings 20,000

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 24/25 Budget to cover travel expenses.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANG COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
QF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS CF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.F - Page 3

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS

NO. 24

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
L. CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION GF CODE INCREASE I DECREASE |
10-335-000 Miscellanecus Revenue 1,500
10-360-001 EMS Donations 915
10-592.311 EMS Donations 2,415

24125 expenses.

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 24/25 Budget to include EMS Donations received for FY

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.F

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS

NO, 25

- Page 4

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE |
10-430-740 BOE - Capital Qutlay 500
10-430-140 BOE - Travel/Training 500

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 24/25 Budget to cover travel expenses.

WE, THE BOARD OF CQUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON TRIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025,

Chairman, Board of

Commissioners

Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.E - Page &

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUND

NO. 26

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
m_m__g_ngE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
78-350-001 PSAP - Emergency 911 Fees 72,289
78-500-140 FSAP - Telephone/Postage 10,000
78-500-331 PSAP - Computer Software Maintenance 10,000
78-500-161 PSAP - Hardware Maintenance 52,299

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 24/25 Budget to include the total fund balance after finalizing
FY 24 revenue/expenditure report.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




VE - Page 6

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
NO. 27

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
Fconomic Development - Fund Balance
40-399-000 A . 10,000
ppropriated
40-397-000 Economic Development - Transfer from 10,000

General Fund

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 24/25 Budget to include the transfer from general fund,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARGH, 2025

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.E - Page 7

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS

NO. 28

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE - INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-027 Amaerica 250 14,000
10-690-085 America 250 14,000

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 24/25 Budget to an America 250 Grant (10,000} and local
donations) to be used for an America 250 Celebration Project (mural).

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESQLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2025.

Chairman, Board of

Commissioners

Finanee Officer



V.G.1. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY M i

CHARLES WOODARDR

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIRMAN

TIMOTHY J. CORPREYY
JOSEPH W, HOFFLER

PO.BOX 45

. S o KATHRYN M. TREIRE
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 A AR
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
MARY % HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERK TO BOARD
W. FRANK HEATH, 11
COUNTY MANAGER
March 3, 2025

The Honorable Bobby Hamig
NC Senate
Email — Bobby. Hanig(@ncleg.gov

Re: NC 8B 20 - Releasing of Helium Balloons

Dear Senator Hanig:

I am writing to you on behalf of the Perquimans County Board of Commuissioners. At
their February 17, 2025 Special Called Meeting/Work Session, it was the consensus of
the Board to send this letter of support for NC Senate Bill 20: Prohibiting Certain Mass
Balloon Releases.”

The Board of Commissioners discussed the contents and merits of the proposed bill and
felt the need to support the Bill. The Board feels that this bill will benefit the State of

North Carclina and its inhabitants,

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners supports the North Carolina General
Assembly’s enactment of Senate Bill 20. Please let me know if our Board can be of any

assistance. Thank you for representing Perquimans County.

Sincerely yours,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

WEN/mh

ce: Senator Phil Berger — Phil.Berper{@ncleg.gov ™~
Senator Bill Rabon — Bill.Rabon@ncleg.gov @"ﬁm (@E ) Q“ /
Debbie Swick, Founder — debswick@hotmail.com 7

Ban Ballvon Releases NC

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a commuatity of opportunity in which ta live, learn, work, prosper and play,



OND OO -] O Lh P L R e

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

V.G.1. - Page 2
GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF NORTH CAROLINA

SESSION 2025
5 1
SENATE BILL 20
Short Title;  Prohibiting Certain Mass Balloon Releases, (Public)
Sponsors: senator Hanig (Primary Sponsor).

Referred to:  Rules and Operations of the Senate

January 30, 2025

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED
AN ACT TO PROHIBIT CERTAIN MASS BALILOON RELEASES.
The General Assembly of North Carolina enacts:
SECTION 1. Article 52 of Chapter 14 of the General Statutes is amended by adding

a new section to read;
"§ 14-401.28. Release of certain balloons.

()  Finding. — The General Assembly finds that the release into the atmosphere of
balloons inflated with lighter-than-air gases poses a harm to the scenic beauty of the State and a
danger and nuisance to wildlife and marine apimals.

{b) Offense. — It is unlawful for any person to organize or participate in a balloon release

(c) Penalty. - A viglation of this section shall be an infraction and shall be punishable by

a fine of two hundred fifty doliars ($250.00).
{(d)  Definitions. — The following definitions apply in this section:

(1) Balloon.— A nonporous bag of tough and light material, such as latex or mvlar

filled with helium ot another substance that causes the balloons to rise or float
in the atimosphere.

{2} Balloon release. — The knowing and mtentional reiease of balloons by a person
or through the operation of a device controlled by a person, except for any of
the following:

a. Balloons released by a person on behalf of a government agency or
pursuant to a contract for scientific or meteorological purposss.

b. Hot air balloons that are recovered after launching."
SECTION 2. This act becomes effective October 1, 2025, and applies to offenses

committed on or after that date,

MR



G.2. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY P o O
CHARLES WOOLDARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIRMAN

TIMOTHY L CORFREW

JOSEPH W, HOFFLER

P.O. BOX 45 KATHRYN M. TREIBER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 T AMES W, WARD
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W, HACKNEY HIGH, J.

COUNTY ATTORNEY

MARY F, HUNNICUTT
CLERK TO BOARD

R e A RESOLUTION OF THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS, HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA
AWARDING TO RETIRING LACY “MAX” ROBESON, HI,
INVESTIGATOR II, HIS BADGE AND SERVICE SIDEARM

WHEREAS, G.S. 20-187.2 provides that retiring members of county law enforcement
agencies may receive, at the time of their retirement, the badge worn or carried by them during
their service with the county; and

WHEREAS, G.8. 20-187-2 further provides that the governing body of the county law
enforcement agency may, in its discretion, award 1o a retiving member the service sidearm of
such retiring member; and

WHEREAS, Lacy “Max” Robeson, Il has served as a member of the Perquimans County
Sheriff’'s Department for a period of five years and is retiring from the Pequimans County
Sheriff"s Department on March 1, 2023,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESCLVED by the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners, Hertford, North Carolina as follows:

1. The Chairman or County Manager is hereby anthorized in accordance with the
provisions of G.8. 20-187-2 to transfer to Lacy “Max” Robeson, 11 the badge worn by him
during his service the Perquimans County Sherriff’s Department and his service sidearm, a
Giiock 19 9MM bearing the serial number BEHH605,

This Resolution adopted this 3™ day of March, 2025.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
SEAL

COPRY

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Viston:
To be a community of opportunity in wiich to live, learn; work, prosper and play.



V.G.2, - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
SHERIFF ERIC V. TILLEY

110 NORTH CHURCH STREET
P. 0. BOX 31
HERTFORD NC 275944
(252) 426-5615 Fax {252} 426-4019

February 4, 2025
Memorandum

To: County Manager Frank Heath,
Board Of Commissioners

From:  Sheriff Shelby White

Subject: Badge and Service Weapon

This memorandum is an official request for Investigator Max Robeson
to purchase his service weapon and be given his badge in accordance
with G.S. 20-187.2. The weapon is a Glock 19 9MM bearing the serial

number BEHHE05.

The weapon will be purchased for one dollar ($1.00), U.S. Currency.
Investigator Robeson will use his conceal carry permit for the purchase
with the number NC1013198 and will do the transfer through a FFL
after the final authorization is given by the Board.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter,

Sincerely,

/4= i

“Sheriff Shelby White



NB. - Page 1

LGBC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 1212024

The | Governing Board

of Prirmary Government Unit

Perquimans County

and Discrately Presentad Component Unit (DPCLY (if applicable)
NA

Primary Government Upit, together with DPCU (if applicable), hereinafler referrod to as Governmental Unil(s)

and | Auditor Name

Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co., P.A.

Auditor Addresa

4024 Oleander Dr,, Suite 103, Wilmington, NC 28403

Haralnafter referred to as Auditor

for Fiscal Year Ending Date Audit Will Be Submitied to LGC

06/30/25 12/334/25
Must b within six months of EYE

herehy agree as follows:

1. The Auditor shall audit al statements and disclosures required by U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards (GAAS) and additional required legal statements and disclosures of all funds and/or divisions of the!
Governmental Unit(s). The non-major combining, and individual fund statements and schedules shall
basubjacted to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and an opinion
shalllbe rendered in relation to (as applicable) the governmental activities, the business- type activities, the
aggreyatelDPCUs, each major governmental and enterprise fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
{non-major government and enterprise funds, the internal service fund type, and the fiduciary fund types). The
basiclfinancial statements shall include hudgetary comparison information in a budgetary comparison

statement, Irather than as R8I, for the General Fund and any annually budgeted Special Revenue funds,

2. At a minimum, the Auditor shall conduct the audit and render the report in accordance with GAAS. i the
Governmental Unit expended $100,000 or more in combined Federal and State financiat assistance during the
raporting period, the Auditor shall perform the audit In accordance with Government Auditing Standards
(GAGAS). The Governmental Unit is subject to federal single audit requirements in accordance with Title 2 US
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200 Uniform Administration Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards, Subpart F (Uniform Guidance) and the State Single Audit Implementation
Act. Currently the threshold is $750,000 for a federal single audit and $500,000 for a State Single Audit. This
audit and all associated audit documentation may be subject to review by Federal and State agencies in
accordance with Federal and State laws, including the staffs of the Office of State Auditor (O8A) and the Local
Government Commission (LGC). if the audit requires a federal single audit in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance (§200.501) the Auditor and Governmental Unit(s) should discuss, in advance of the execution of this
contract, the rasponsibility for submission of the audit and the accompanying data collection form to the Federal
Audit Clearinghouse as required under the Uniform Guidance (§200.512) to ensure proper submission.

Effective for audits of fiscal years beginning on or after June 30, 2023, the LGC will allow auditors to consider
whether a unit qualifies as a State low-risk auditee, Please refer to "Discussion of Single Audits in North
Carolina” on the LGC's website for more information.

COIP\Y



XB, - Pape 2
LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev, 12/2024

If the audit and Auditor communication are found in this review to be substandard, the resulis of the review
may be forwarded to the North Carolina State Board of CPA Examiners (NC State Board).

3. If an entity is determined to be a component of another government as defined by the group audit
standards, the entity's auditor shall make a good faith effort {o comply in a timely manner with the requests of
the group auditor in accordance with AU-6 §600.41 - §600.42.

4. This contract contemplates an unmaodified opinion being rendered. If during the process of conducting
the audit, the Auditor determines that it will not be possible to render an unmodified opinion on the financial
statements of the unit, the Auditor shall contact the LGC Staff to discuss the circumstances leading to that
conclusion as soon as is practical and before the final report is Issued. The audit shall include such tests of the
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as are considerad by the Auditor to be necessary in the
circumstances. Any limitations or restrictions in scope which would lead to a qualification should be fully

explalned in an attachment to this contract.

5, If this audit engagement is subject to the standards for audit as defined in Government Auditing
Standards, 2018 revision, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, then by accepting this
engagement, the Auditor warrants that he/she has met the requirements for a peer review and continuing
education as specified in Government Auditing Standards, The Auditor agrees to provide a copy of the most
racent peer review report to the Governmental Unit(s) and the Secretary of the LGC prior to the execution of an
audit contract. Subsaquent submissions of the report are required only upon report expiration or upon auditor’s
recaipt of an updated peer review report. If the audit firm received a peer reviaw rating other than pass, the
Auditor shall not contract with the Governmental Unit(s) without first contacting the Secratary of the LGC for a
neer review analysis that may result in additional contractual requirements.

If the audit engagement is rot subject to Government Auditing Standards or if financial statements are not
prepared in accordance with U.S, generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and fail to include all
disclosures required by GAAP, the Auditor shall provide an explanation as to why in an attachment to this

contract or in an amendment,

8. It is agreed that time is of the essence in this contract. All audits are to be performed and the report of
audit submitted to LGC Staff within six months of fiscal year end. If it becomes necessary to amend the audit
fee or the date that the audit report will be submitted to the LGC, an amended contract along with a written
explanation of the change shall be submitted to the Secretary of the LGC for approval.

7. it is agreed that GAAS include a review of the Governmental Unit's (Units') systems of internai control
and accounting as same relate to accountability of funds and adherence to budget and law requirements
applicable thereto; that the Auditor shall make a written report, which may or may not be a part of the written
report of audit, to the Gaverning Board setting forth hisfher findings, together with his recommendations for
improvement. That written report shall include all matters defined as "significant deficiencies and material
waaknesses” in AU-C 265 of the AICPA Frofessional Standards (Clarified). The Auditor shall file a copy of that

report with the Secretary of the LGC.

For GAAS or Government Auditing Standards audits, if an auditor issues an AU-C §260 report, commonly
referred to as “Governance Letter,” LGC staff does not require the report to be submitted unless the auditor
cites significant findings or issues from the audit, as defined in AU-C §260.12 - .14, This would include
issues such as difficulties encountered during the audit, significant or unusual fransactions, uncorrected
misstatements, matters that are difficult or contentious reviewed with those charged with governance, and
other significant matters. If matters identified during the audit were required to be reporied as described in
AU-C §260.12-.14 and were communicated in & method other than an AU-C §260 letter, the written
documentation must be submitted.

Page 2



X.B. - Page 3
L.GC.205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev, 12/2024

8. All locat governmerit and public authority contracts for audit or audit-related work require the

approval of the Secretary of the LGC. This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures

related to internal controls, bookkeeping or other assistance necessary to prepare the Govarnmantal Unit's
records for audit, financial statement preparation, any finance-related investigations, or any other sudit- related
work in the State of North Carolina, Approval is also required for the Alternative Compliance Examination
Engagement for auditing the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds

expenditures as allowed by US Treasury. Approval is not required on audit contracts and involces for

system improvements and similar services of a non-auditing nature.

9. Invoices for services rendered under these contracts shall not be paid by the Governmental Unit(s) until
the invoice has been approved by the Secretary of the LLGC. This also includes any progress billings

1G.8. 159-34 and 115C-447]. All invoices for audit work shall be submitted in PDF format to the Secretary

of the LGC for approval. the invoice marked ‘approved’ with approval date shall be returned to the Auditor

to present to the Governmental Unit(s) for payment. This paragraph is not applicable to contracts for audits

of hospitals,

10.  In conslderation of the satisfactory performance of the provisions of this contract, the Govemnmental
Unit(s) shall pay to the Auditor, upon approval by the Secretary of the LGC if required, the fee, which includes
any costs the Auditor may Incur from work paper or peer reviews or any other quality assurance program
required by third parties (federal and state grantor and oversight agencies or ather organizations)

as required under the Federal and State Single Audit Acls. This does not include fees for any pre-issuance
reviews that may be required by the NG Association of CPAs (NCAGPA) Peer Review Committee or NC State

Board of CPA Examiners (see ltem 13).

11.  If the Governmental Unit(s) has/have outstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shall submit to LGC Staff,
gither in the notes to the audited financial statements or as a separate report, a calculation demonstrating
compliance with the revenue bond rate covenant. Additionally, the Auditor shall submit to LGC Staff
simultaneously with the Governmental Unit's (Units') audited financial statements any other bond compliance
statements or additional reports required by the authorizing bond documents, unless otherwise specified in the

bond documents,

12, After completing the audi, the Auditor shall submit to the Governing Board a written raport of audit. This
report shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: (a) Management's Discussion and Analysis,

(b) the financial statements and notes of the Governmentg) Unit(s) and all of its component units prepared in
accordance with GAAP, (¢) supplementary information requested by the Governmental Unit(s) or required for full
disclosure under the law, and (d) the Auditor's apinion on the material presented. The Auditor shalf furnish the
required number of copies of the report of audit to the Governing Board uponcompletion.

13. If the audit firm is required by the NC State Board, the NCACPA Peer Revisw Committee, or the
Secretary of the LGC 1o have a pre-lssuance review of its audit work, there shall be a statement in the
engagement letter indicating the pre-issuance review requirement. There also shall be a statement that the
Governmental Unit(s) shall not be billed for the pre-lssuance review. The pre-issuance review shall be performed
prior to the completed audit being submitted to LGC Staff, The pre-issuance review report shall accompany the

audit report upon submission to LGC Staff.

Page 3



X.B. - Page 4

LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. f2/a024

14, The Auditor shall submit the report of audit in PDF format to LGC Staff. For audits of units othar than
hospitals, the audit report should be submitted when {or prior to) submitting the final invoice for services
rendered. The report of audit, as filed with the Secretary of the LGC, becomes a matter of public record for
inspection, review and copy in the offices of the LGC by any interested parties. Any subsequent revisions to
these reports shall be sent to the Secretary of the LGC. These audited financial statements, excluding the
Auditors' opinion, may be used in the preparation of official staterents for debt offerings by municipal bond
rating services to fulfill secondary market disclosure requirements of the Securities and Exchange Comimission
and for other lawful purposes of the Governmental Unit{s) without requiring consent of the Auditor, if the LGC
Gtaff determines that corrections need to be made ta the Governmental Unit's (Units’) financiat statements and/
or the compliance section, those corrections shalt be provided within three business days of nofification unless

another deadline is agreed to by LGC Staff.

15. Shoutd circumstances disclosed by the audit call for a more detalled investigation by the Auditor than
necessary under ordinary circumstances, the Auditor shall inform the Governing Board in writing of the need for
such additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore. Upon approval by the
Secretary of the LGC, this contract may be modified or amended to include the increased time, compensation,
or both as may be agreed upon by the Governing Board and the Auditor.

16.  If an approved contract needs to be modified or amended for any reason, the change shall be made in
writing and pre-audited if the change includes a change in audit fee (pre-audit requirement does not apply to
hospitals). This amended contract shall be completed in full, including a written explanation of the change,
signed and dated by all original partles to the contract. It shall then be submitted to the Secretary of the LGC for
approval. No change to the audit contract shall be effective uniess approved by the Secretary of the LGC.

17. A copy of the engagement Istter, Issued by the Auditor and signed by both the Auditor and the
Governmental Unit(s), shall be attached to this contract, and except for fees, work, and terms not refated to audit
services, shall be incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein as part of this contract. In case of conflict
hetween the terms of the engagement letter and the terms of this contract, the terms of this contract shali take
precedence. Engagement letter terms that conflict with the contract are deemed to be void unless the conflicting
terms of this contract are specifically delated in ltem 30 of this contract. Engagement letters containing
indemnification clauses shall not be accepted by L.GC Staff.

18.  Special provisions should be limited. Please list any special provigsions in an attachment.

19. A separate contract should not be made for each division to be audited or report to be submitted. If a
DPCU is subject to the audlt requirements detailed in the Loca! Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act and
a separate audit report is issued, a separate audit contract is required. If a separate report is not to be issued
and the DPCU is Included in the primary government audit, the DPCLU shall be named along wih the primary
government on this audit contract. DPCU Board approval date, signatures from the DPCU Board chairman and

finance officer also shall be includad on this contract.

20.  The contract shall be executed, pre-audited (pre-audit requirement does not apply to hospitals}), and
physically signed by all partiés including Governmental Unit(s} and the Auditor, then submitted in PDF format to
the Secretary of the LGC.

21, The contract is not valid until it s approved by the Secretary of the LGC. The staff of the LGC shall notify
the Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract approval by email. The audit should not be started before the
contract is approved.

22.  Retention of Client Records: Auditors are subject to the NC State Board of CPA Examiners' Retention of

Client Records Rule 21 NCAC 08N 0305 as it relates to the provision of audit and other attest services, as well
as non-attest services. Clients and former clients should be familiar with the requirements of this rule prior to

requesting the return of records.
Page 4



X.B. - Page 5

LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 12/2024

23 This contract may be terminated at any time by mutual consent and agreement of the Governmental
Unit(s) and the Auditor, provided that (a) the consent to terminate is in writing and signed by both parties,
(b) the parties have agreed on the fee amount which shall be paid to the Auditar (if applicable), and (¢} no
termination shall be effective untll approved in writing by the Secretary of the LGC.

24.  The Governmental Unit's (Units’) failure or forbearance to enforce, or waiver of, any right or an event
of breach or default on one occasion or instance shall not constitute the waiver of such right, breach or
default on any subsequent occasion or instance,

25, There are no other agreaments between the parties hereto and no other agreements retative hereto
that shall be enforceable unless entared into in accordance with the procedurs set out herein and approved

by the Secretary of the LGC.

26, E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter 64 Article 2, Further, if Auditor
utilizes any subcontractor(s), Auditor shall require such subcontractor(s) to comply with the requirements of

NCGS Chapter 64, Article 2.

27. Applicable to audits with fiscal year ends of June 30, 2020 and later. For all non-attest services,
the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AICPA Professional Code of Conduct and
Government Auditing Standards, 2078 Revision (as applicable). Preparing financial statements in their
entirety shall be deemed a “significant threat” requiring the Auditor to apply safeguards sufficient to reduce the
threat to an acceptable level, if the Auditor cannot reduce the threats to an acceptable level, the Auditor
cannot complete the audit. If the Auditor is able to reduce the threats to an acceplable level, the
documentation of this determination, including the safeguards appled, must be inciuded in the audit

workpapers.

All non-attest service(s) being performed by the Auditor that are necessary to perform the audit must be
identified and included in this contract. The Governmental Unit shall designate an individual with the suitable
skills, knowledge, andfor experience (SKE) necessary to oversee the services and accept responsibility for
the resulls of the services performed. If the Auditar is able to identify an individual with the appropriate SKE,
s/he must document and include in the audit workpapers how he/she reached that conclusion. If the Auditor
determines that an individual with the appropriate SKE cannot be identified, the Auditor cannot perform both
the non-attest service(s) and the audit. See "Fees for Audit Services” page of this contract to disclose the
person identified as having the appropriate SKE for the Governmental Unit.

28.  Applicable to audits with fiscal year ends of June 30, 2021 and later. The aUd!tOI' shall present
the audited financial statements including any compliance reports to the governmant unit's governing body or
audit committee in an official meeting in open session as soon as the audited financial statements are
available but not later than 45 days after the submission of the audit report to the Secretary. The auditor's
presentation o the government unit's governing body or audit committee shalf include:
a) the description of each finding, including all material weaknesses and significant deficiencies, as
found by the auditor, and any other issues related to the internal controls or fiscal health of the
government unit as disclosed in the management letter, the Single Audit or Yellow Book reports, or
any other communications from the auditor regarding internat controls as required by cuirent auditing
standards set by the Accounting Standards Board or its successor,
b) the status of the prior year audit findings;
c) the values of Financial Performance Indicators based on information prasented in the audited
financial statements; and
d} notification to the governing body that the governing body shall develop a "Response to the
Auditor's Findings, Recommendations, and Fiscal Matters,” if required under 20 NCAC 03 .0508.

29, Information based on the audited financial statements shall ba submitted to the Secretary for the
purpose of identifying Financial Performance Indicators and Financial Performance Indicators of Concern.

See 20 NCAC 03 .0502(c)(8). o
age 5



XB. - Page 6

LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCQUNTS Rav, 12/2024

30.  All of the abave paragraphs are understood and shall apply to this contract, except the
following numbered paragraphs shall be deleted (See ltem 17 for clarification).

31. The process for submitting contracts, audit reports and invoices is subject to change. Auditors
and units should use the submission process and instructions in effect at the time of stibmission. Refer
to the N.C. Department of State Treasurer website at hitps:/Awww.nctreasurer.com/state-and-local-
government-finance-divisionflocal-government-commission/submitting-your-audit

32, Al communications regarding audit contract requests for modification or official approvals will be
sent to the email addresses provided on the signature pages that follow,

33.  Modifications to the language and terms contained in this contract form (LGC-205) are not
allowed.

Fage 6



XB., - Page 7

LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCQUNTS Rev. 12/2024

FEES FOR AUDIT SERVICES

1. For all non-attest services, the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AICPA Professional
Code of Conduct (as applicable) and Government Auditing Standards, 2018 Revision. Refer to ltem 27 of
this coniract for specific requirements. The following information must be provided by the Auditor; contracts
nresentad to the L.GC without this information will be not be approved.

Financial statements were prepared by:  ElAuditer  [ClGovernmental Unit [ Third Party

If applicable: Individual at Governmental Unit designated to have the suitable skilis, knowledge, andfor
experience (SKE) necessary to oversee the non-attest services and accept responsibiiity for the

results of these services:
Name: Title and Unit / Company: Email Addrass:

I”I"mcy Mathews ! lFinnnce/Perquimans County | Itracymath&ws@,pe1'quimanscouutync.gd

OR Not Applicable {_| (identification of SKE Individual on the LGC-205 Contract is not applicable for
GAAS-only audits or audits with FYEs prior to June 30, 2020.}

2. Fees may not be included in this contract for work performed on Annual Financial Infarmation Reports
(AFIRs), Form 990s, or other services not associated with audit fees and costs. Such fees may be included in the
engagement letter but may not be included in this contract or in any invoices requiring approval of the LGC. See
iterns 8 and 13 for details on other allowable and excluded fees.

3. The audit fee information included in the table below for both the Primary Government Fees and the DPCU
Fees (if applicable) should be reported as a specific dollar amount of audit fees for the year under this contract, If
any language other than an amount is included here, the contract will be returnad to the audit form for correction.

4, Prior to the submission of the completed audited financial report and applicable compliance reports subject to
this contract, or to an amendment to this contract (If required) the Auditor may submit interim invoices for

approval for services rendered under this contract to the Secretary of the LGC, not to exceed 75% of the billings
for the unit's last annual audit that was submitted to the Secretary of the LGC. All invoices for services rendered
in an audit engagement as defined in 20 NCAC .0503 shall be submitted to the Commission for approval before
any payment is made. Payment before approval is a violation of law. (This paragraph not applicable to contracts

and invoices associated with audits of hospitals),

Primary Government Unit Perquimans County

Audit Fee (financial and compllance if applicable) | $ 50,000.00

Fee per Major Program (if not included above) $ 3000.00 if applicable
Addittonal Fees Not Included Above (if applicable);

Financial Statement Preparation (incl, notes and RS1)| §
All Other Non-Attest Servicas [
TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $

62,000

Discrately Presented Component Unit NA

Audit Fee (financial and compliance if applicable) | $

Fee per Major Program (If not included above) $
Additional Fees Not Included Above (If applicable):

Financial Statement Preparation (incl. notes and RS1)| $

All Other Non-Attest Services $
TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED ' §

Page 7



X.B. - Page 8
LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rav, 12/2024
SIGNATURE PAGE
AUDIT FIRM
Audit Firm*

Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co, P.A,

Authorized Firm Representative (typed or printed)*
Gregory 8 Adams, CPA

Signature®

Date*

Email Address”
gadams(@tpsacpas.com

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT

Governmental Unit*
Perguimans County

Date Governing Board Approved Audit Contract*
{Enter date In box to right)

Mayor/Chairperson (typed or printed)”
Wallace E Nelson, Chairman

Signature®

Date

Email Address”
wallacenelson@perquimanscuntyne.goy

NA

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed, or “NA"

Signature

ﬂﬁ)ate

Email Address

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT - PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE

Required by 5.5, 159-28{a1) or G5.5. 115C-441(a1). Not applicable to hospital contracts.

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by The Local Govemiment Budget and Fiscal
Controf Act or by the Schoof Budget and Fiseal Control Act.

Sum Obligated by This Transaction:

5 62,000

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

Primary Governmental Unit Finance Officer™ jyped o printud

Signature*

Date of Pre-Audit Certificate*

Email Address®
tracymathews@lperquimanscountyne. gov

Page 8




X8, - Page &
LGC-208 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 12/2024
SIGNATURE PAGE - DPCU
(complete only if applicable)
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
DPCU*

NA

 Date DPCU Governing Board Approved Audit Contract”
{Enter date in box to right)

DPCU Chairpersan (typed or printed)*

“Date*

Signature®

Ernail Address®

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed, or "NA")
NA

Data

Signature

Email Addrass

DPCU — PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE

Required by G.S. 159-28(a1) or G.5. 115C-441(at). Not applicable to hospital contracts.

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner reguired by The Local Govemment Budget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the Schoal Budget and Fiscal Control Act,

Sum Obligated by this Transaction;

$

DPCU Finance Officer (typed or printed)”

Signature™

Date of Pre-Audit Certificate™

Email Address*

Remember to print this form, and obtain all
required signatures prior to submission.

Page 8



X.8 - Page 10

Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co, P.A.
4024 Oleander Drive Suite 103
Wilmington, North Carolina 28403
Telephone (310) 791-4872

Fax {910) 239-8204

January 1, 2025

Perquimans County
P.O. Box 45/128 N Chureh Street
Hertford, NC 27944

To Management and Those Charped with Govermance

We are plensed to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for Perquimans County for the year eénded June
30, 2025,

Audif Scope and Qbjectives

We will audit the financial statetnents of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, each major find, and the
aggregate remaining fund information, and the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basie financial statements of
Perquimans County as of and for the year ended June 30, 2025, Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and
analysis (MDEA), to supplement Perquimans County's basie financial statemsats. Such information, atbough nota pert of the
basic finanetal statements, is requived by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economie, or historical
comtext, As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited precedures to Perquimnans County's REI in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepled in the United States of America (GAAS), These limited procedures wilt consist of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the infermation and comparing the information for consistency
with management’s responses (o our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our
audit of the basic financial statements. We will mot express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The
following RST is required by GAAP and will be subjected to cerlain limited procedures, but will not be audited;

13 Management's Disougsion and Analysis

2y NMet Pension Asset/Liabilicy RS1

3) OFEBR

We have also been engaged to report on supplententary information other than RS that accompanies Perquimans County’s
financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the undertying accounting and other records used to prepare the financiat statetnents or to the financial statements themselves,

and other additional procedures in sccordance with GAAS, and we will provide an opinien on it in relation to the financial
staternents as a whole in a separate written report accompanying our auditor's report on the financial statements,

1) Schedule of expenditures of federal awards,
2) Budgetary Comparison Siatements
3 Combining Statements

4} Individual Fund Statements

CORY

ALG-CL-1,2



X.B. - Page 11

The objectives of our audit are to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financiai siatements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due o frrud or error, and issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions about whether
your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in confoimity with GAAP, and report on the fairness of
the supplernentary nformation referred to it the second paragraph when considered in relation to the finatcial staternents as a
whole, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not gbsolute assurance and therefore is ot a guarantes that an
audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatenents, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there iz a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based
on the financial statemenis. The objectives also inelude teporting on:

# Intemal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and award
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the flmaneial statements in accordance with

Covernment Auditing Standards,

s Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on compliance
with federa] statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards that could have a direct and material
effect on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U8, Codz of
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Adminisirative Requiventents, Cogt Principles, and Audit Reguiyemenis
Jor Federal dwards {(Uniform Guidance}.

Auditer’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements and Single Andit

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS, the stendards for financial audits contained in Government Juditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and the
provigions of the Uniform Guidance, and will inelude tests of accounting records, a determination of major program(s) in
aceordance with Uniform Guidanee, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part
of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standerds, we exercise professionzl judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement, whether from (1) errars, (2) faudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or {4)
violations of laws or povernmentat regnlations that are attributable to the govemment or Lo acts by manzgement or employees
acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of waste and nbuse is subjective, Government Auditing
Srandards do not expect anditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in finaceint audits nor do they expect
auditors to provide reasottable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitntions of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because we will
not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an vnavoidable risk that some material misstatements or
noncompliance may not be detected by vs, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS
and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of
laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material efiect on the financial statements or on major programs.
However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any frandulent financial reporting, or
misappropriation of assets that come o our attention. We will also inform the appropriate lavel of management of any violations
of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly incongequential, We will include such matters in
the reports required for a Single Audit. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not
extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

‘We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability tw continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the aceounts, tests of the
physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilitics by comespondence
with selected individualz, fimding sources, creditors, and financial institotions. We will also request written representations

fromm vour atforneys as part of the engagement.
We have identified the following significant risk(s) of material misstatement as part of our audit planning:

« Improper revenue recognition

+  Management override of controls



X.B., - Page 12

We may, from tirme to time and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your account, We
may share confidential information about you with these service providers but remain committed to maintaining the
corfidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies, procedures, and safeguards to
protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will secure confidentiality agreements with all service
providers to maintain the confidentiatity of your information and we will take reasonable precautions 1o determing that they
have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of your confidentia! information to others, In the event
that we are unable to secure an appropriate confidentiality apreement, you wil! be asked to provide your consent prior to the
sharing of your confidential information with the fhird-party service provider, Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the

work provided by any such third-party service providers.
Cir audit of financial statements does not retieve you of your responsibilities.
Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the goversment and its environment, including internal control relevant to (he audit,
sufficient to identify and nssess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud,
and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a hasis for our opiniens. The risk of not detecting & material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fiaud may involve collusion, forgery, hrentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of
internal control. Tests of controls mmay he performed to test the offectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to
preventing and detecting errors and frand that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting
misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and raaterial effect on the financial
statements. Our tests, if perforrmed, will be less in scope that would be necessary to render an opinien on internal control and,
accordingly, no opittion will be expressed in ovy report on internal control issued purstant to Govermment Auditing Standards.,

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we wilt perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluste the effectiveness of the
design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with compliance
requirements applicable ta cach major federal award program. However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary
to render an opinion on those conirols and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internzl control tssued

pursuant tg the Uniform Guidanee,

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses,
Accordingly, we will express no such opinion, However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those
charged with governance intemnal control related matters that are reguired to be communicated under AICPA professional
standards, Government Auditing Standares, and the Uniform Guidance.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we will
perform tests of Perguimans Cownty’s compliance with provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements,
including grant agreements, However, the objective of those procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance,
and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards,

The Uniform Guidance reguires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance gbout whether the
auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and condilions of federal awards applicable to major
programs. Qur procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other applicable procedures deseribed in the QMB
Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of
Perquimans County’s major programs. For federal programa that are inchided in the Compliance Supplement, our compliance
and internal control procedures will relate to the compliance requirements that the Cornpliance Supplement identifies as being
subject to audit, The purpose of these procedures will be to express an opinion on Perquimans County’s compliance with
requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report on compliance issued pursiant to the Umiform Guidance,



X.B. - Page 13

Other Services

We will alse assist in preparing the financial staternents, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes of
Perquirnans County in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and the
Uniform Guidance based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an andit under Govermment
Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will
petform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards, The other services are limited to the financial
statements, schedute of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes services previously defined. We, in our sole
professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to pecform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as
azsumning management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management respongibilities for the financial statements, schedule of expenditares of federal awards,
and related notes, and any other nonavdit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management
representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards,
and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the finatcial statements, the schedule of expenditures of Tederal
awards, and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted respongibility for them. Further, you agree lo oversee the
nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or
experience; evalvate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for thern,

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements and Single Audit

Cur audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for (1) designing,
implementing, esiablishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or emor, including internal controls over
federal awards, and for evajuating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are
met; (2} following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring that there iz reasonable assurance that govemment programs are
administered in compliance with compliance requirements; and (4} ensuring that management and financial information is
reliable and properly reported, Management is also responsible for implementing systerns designed to achieve compliance with
applcable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also respensible for the selection and application of
accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, and all accompanying information in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations (including federal statutes), rules, and the provisions of
contracts and grant agreements (inciuding award agreements). Your responsibilities also include identifying significant
contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and

eompleteness of that information.

You are also responsible for making drafts of finaneial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, ail financial
records, and related information available to us and for the aceuracy and completeness of that information (including
information from outside of the generat and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsitle for providing us with (1) access to
all information of which vou are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such
as records, documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other
metters; (2) access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and other information as needed to
perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance; (3) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and
(4) untrestricted access to persons within the government from whem we determine it necessary (o obtain audit evidence. At
the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements; schedule
of expenditares of federal awards; federal award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements;
and related matters,

Your responsihilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming fo us in the
management represettation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us duting the current
engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are isminatertal, both individually and in the apgregate, to the financial

staterments of each opinion unit taken as a whole,

You are responsible for the design and implementation of prograrms and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing
us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) employees whe have significant
roles in intemal control, and (3) others where the frand could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your
respoteibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the govetntnent
received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulatars, or athers. In addition, you are responsible
for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants,



X.B. - Page 14

You are #lso responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements that we report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidanes, it s
rranagement’s responsibility to evaluate and monftor noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of federal awards; take prompt action when instanees of noncompliance are identified including noncompliance
identified in andit findings; promptly fallow up and take corrective action on reported audit findings; and prepare a summary
schedule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective action plan. The summary schedule of prior audit findings should be

available for our review by Auwgust 1, 2025,

You are responsible for identifying all federal awards received and understanding and complying with the compliance
requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (including notes and noncash assistance
received, and COVID-19-related concepts, such as lost revenues, if applicable) in conformity with the Uniform Guidance. You
ngree to include our report on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in any document that containg, and indicates that
we have reporled on, the schedule of expendituzes of federal awards. You also agree te [include the audited financial statements
with any presentation of the schedule of expenditures of foderal awards that mcludes our report theveon OR make the audited
financia! statements readily available to intended users of the sehedule of expenditures of federal awards no later than the date
the sthedule of expenditures of federal awards is issued with our report thereon]. Your responsibilities include acknowledging
to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal
awartds in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (2) vou believe the schedule of expenditures of federat awards, inchnding its
form and content, is stated fairly in accordance with the Uniforn: Guidance; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation
have not changed from those used in the prior period {(or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you bave
diselosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the schedute of

expenditures of federal awsards.

You are alse responsibile for the preparation of the ather supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report on,
in conformity with U8, generally accepted secounting principles (GAAP). You agree to include our report on the
supplementary information in any document that coniing, and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary
information. You also agree to [include the andited financial statemettts with any presentation of the supplementary information
that includes otir report thereon OR make the audited financial statements readily available 1o users of the supplementary
information no later than the date the supplernentary information is issued with our report thereon). Your responsibilities
include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the
supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, ineluding its {orm and
cantent, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from
those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any
significant assumptiots ot interpretations undertying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is respensible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previcus financial audits,
attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Scope and
Objectivas section of this fetter, This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant
findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance sudits, or studies. You are
also responsible for providing management's views on our currerd findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your
planned corrective actions for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we request and will locate
any documents selected by us for testing,

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form that summarizes
our gudit findings. It is management’s responsibility to electronically submit the reparting packege (including financial
staternents, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, sumnmary schedule of prior audit findings, auditor’s reports, and
corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit elearingbouse. We will coardinate with you
the electronic submission and certification. The Data Collection Form and the reporting package must be submitted within the
earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditor’s reports or nine months after the ¢nd of the audit period,

We will provide copies of our reports to the Board; however, management is responsible for distribution of the reports and the
financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential information, copies of
ot reports are to ke made available for pubdic inspection,



X.B, - Page 15

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams, & Co., P.A, and constituies
confidential information. However, subject to apphicable laws and regulations, andit documentation and appropriate individuoats
will be made available upon request and in a timely ranner to Qversight Agencies, a federal ngency providing direct or indirect
funding, or the U.8. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a gualify review of the andit, to resolve audit findings,
or to carry out oversight responsibilities, We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under the suparvision of Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams, & Co., P.A, persoanel. Furthermore,
upon request, we may provide copies of selected andit documentation to the aforementioned parties, These parties may infend,
or decide, to distribute the copics or information contained therein to others, including other gevernmental agencies,

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release date or for
any additional peried requested. 1 we are aware that a feders] awarding agency or auditee js contesting an audit finding, we
will contact the pasty(les) contesting the audit finding for guidance priar to destroying the audit documentation,

Gregory Adams, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports or
authorizing snother individual to sign them. We expect to begin our audit on approximately July 1, 2025,

Qur fee for these services is stated in the LGC approved contract, Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of
responsibility invelved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be
rendered cach month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be
sugpended if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full, If we
elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement witl be deemed to have been completed upon writlen
notification of termination, eves if we have not completad our repert(s). You will be obligated to compensate us for all time
expended and to yeimburse us for all out-ofipocket costs through the dare of termination. The above fee iy based ou
anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered
during the engagement. If significant additional time is necessary, we will keep you informed of any problems we encounter
and our fees will be adjusted accordingly. I¥ more than two additional funds are added to the cuzrent fiscal year Trial Balance
over prior years Trial Balance, there will be an additionat charge of $500 per fund added onto the total price of the audit.

Reporting

We will issue a written repert upon completion of our audit of Perquimans County's finaneial statemnents, Oor report will be
addressed to management and these charged with governance of Perquirnans County. Circumstances may arise in which our
report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these
circumnstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opiniens, add 4 separate section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-
matter paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are other (han
upmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are
unable to form or have not fortned opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or we may withdraw from

thig engapement.

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal contro] over financial reporting and on compliance and other matters
will state that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to deseribe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectivensss of the entity’s internal control or on compliance, and
{2) the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Gevernment Auditing Standards i cansidering the
entity's internal control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance report on internal control over compliance will state that the
purpose of the report on internal control over compliance s solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control over
compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidenee. Both reports will state that the
report is not suitable for any other purpose.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Perquimans County and believe this letter accurately surmmarizes the
significant terms of our engagetnent. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the temas of our
engagement as described in this etter, please sign the attached copy and retum it to us,



KB, - Page 16

Vary truly yours,
Thompsan, Price, Scotf, Adams, & Co., F.A,

RESPONESE:
This letter carrectly sets forth the understanding of Perguimans County,

Management signature;
Title:
Date:
Governance signature:
Title:
Date:




X, - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessiong shall be held only when reguired to
peeil a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may hold a closed
session and exclode the public only when a closed session is required:

(13 To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential [mrqnant 1o the law of this
State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of
the General Statutes,

@2y T )

{3) To consult with an attorney emploved or retained by the public body in order 0 preserve the
attorney-client privilepe between the attorney and the public body. which privilege is hereby
acknowiedged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a clased session and nothing heretn
shatl be constraed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely
because an attorney emploved or retained by the public body is a participant, The public body may
consider and give insfructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim,
judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. 1f the public body has approved or
considered a settlement, other thar a walpractice settfement by or on behalf of & hospital, in closed
session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes
as soon as possible within a reasonable time afier the settlement is concluded.

(47 To discuss matlers relating to the location or expansion of industries or other busmesses in the area
served by the public body, including agreement on a tentative Hst of economiv development
incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations, The action approving the signing
of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of
ceonomic development expenditures, shali be taken 1 an open session,

(5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staft or negotiating agents concerning the position to be
taken by or on behalt of the public body in negotiating (i} the price and other material terms of a
conttract or proposed contract for the acquisition of veal propery by purchase, option, exchange, o
fease; or {i1) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or
propused employment contract.

(6) To consider the qualifications. competence. performance. character, fhness, conditions of
appointment, or conditions of inftial employment of an individual public officer or emplovee or
prospective public officer or employee: or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by
or against an individueal public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be
considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence,
performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a member of the public body ar another
body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting,
Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having final authority
for the appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting,

(7y To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

(8) To formulate plans by a local board of education relating w0 emergency response 1o incidents of
school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans
by a locat board of education or a school improvement team.

(93 To discuss and take action regarding plans 1o protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staft members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or (o be taken to respond 1o such activity.

(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢, 694, 5.4,

{c)y Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made and
adopted at an open meeting, Every motion to close a meeting shall ¢ite one or more of the permissible purposes
listed in subsection {a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision {2)(1) of this section shall also state the name
or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A motion based on
subdivision (a)(3) of (his section shall identify the parties in cach existing lawseit concerning which the public body
expects to receive advice during the closed session.

{d) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢ 370, 5. 2. (1979, ¢, 655, s, 1; 1981, ¢c. 831; 1983
{Reg. Sess., 1986), ¢. 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢, 694, 55, 3, 4; 1993 (Reg, Sess., 1994J, ¢. 370, 8 2; 1995, ¢, 509, 5, 84,
1997.222, 5. 2, 1997-200, 5. 2: 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-360, 5. 8.41({b).)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



1

Page

DHR-1

TLWS LG

YO0E-ZBPIZSE) ZEELE ON 'NOLNIOI 196 XO8 Od 983 ANOL

0EPE-LE9(252) L4£2-698 tezs) ot8r-61007s2] L9L-BEE 2260568

SELE DM AL HI3aYZ13 1 EERT D0 " MEF LMD Hovg BOHELT DN ALY HAZAYZET BEGLT O ALID HEITYAH TS BOBLE DN CALED H1IaWEIT

3 _LEMTE B2 ALED AN GOTE %0 JENNIAY OES LHADD O ATV SEAL LSE MORB Dd VO MOSKHO SOGE

SACUD SHOSILL ONIATAYNS SUIANNYS ONIATAYNS AITHOVY THMOGON 174 H1 NAMOUE T STTUVHD

Lesi-£sE

Re89HEE LBL3-EEE/ILDL-RER vOBLZ87 S5tz 642 DN 'TTUASILYD

BUB4Z ON "ALID HLIBYZITS LZ6.Z DN “NITHYD ZEBLZ ON 'NOL NI 08642 M ‘HINAL 133UES NIVIY LEL

LIIHES SEINYH 5028 13u15 8512 V0B JACHD WO 90l QVGH 3Nid NOIS Z0b LOL 1NV

ONIAZABAS THMONYD 1S S¥IDOH VIBGTD N3ard MU MYQ¥OF 3N IDN SRLIIISNOD NYIANOR

10-50€ 8081-GEE 6262-80E 2oB9-E€ 89z8-192125%)

£06LZ DN "ALED H138¥ZR3 KZELZ 3N "NIOWYD 06LZ DN *ALID HEIBYZINI PYGLZ ON 'QUO4 1HIH BYGLZ IN "AMAYH ALLNE

T2V X0 0d BPuise e 318 LS HL3VZ03 3508 IAIHQ COOMNGLEDD S0l B9l XOB Od

31aAL 14038 A380% GI3H0 B IO WT UITHA H T SNIAIANTIS TISSIE
e TS SOUU A NIASY |

SIHIV 62" IH-BFO2-Z800-2 AZAHNS AYMYONNOY X SE0CT-BL-E x ATIHOLS YL

AHY38
................................................................................................................................................... 1 INVIARI GINYOY L53NYT |
534V BL L SO00-EZ00-L AJANNS AHYANAGS X SL0TEL-E x ATIROLS WL

IO
el | YNNOGYT R M NYHLYNOT |
SAHIV LT IH-PPOM-Z80G-T AJAMNS AHVGRNOR X SE0E-L1-2 X ATFADIS ¥l
AHINTDINOW
T Y Y L ANYHIILS 2 LLiug |
gSFZL0-2E00-F ¢ HZLO-9200-F 30 NOLLYNIBWODTY X SEOE-01-2 x Lol rnvd
....................................... SV L6 HSwiooEsogZ ) s e BT TNYRMODOW P NHOE
'8 HE-EL0D-S800-2 R HS-TL0D-GBOGC 403 NOLLYNIGNGD3Y i GI0e-5T X AIFHCLS Wi

SENIAHNOD ON/SIA ino Aiva ssavaay
TYACHIdY 7 2iva # INOHd SHOAIAHNS

AV A

ALNGOD SNYWINGYAD — 907 MIATY LV'1d



DHR-2 - Page 1

. 107 N, Front Street
Past Office Box 7
Hertfard, NC 27644

Phone: {252) 426-7010
{252) 426-3564
Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- February 2025

GARNISHMENTS: $930.40

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $28,173.48

DEBT SETOFES: $0




DHR-3

FEIMI Report

232625 - 27252028

41

Y=

Page 1

SEanaing

$0.00

¥}rs

ANLS

2112028 3159 Bullding County 17,000 $270.00 £270.00
2/1/2025 5195/ Plumbing County 500 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
2/1/2025 5194 /Building County 174,995 $435.00 $0.00 $435.00
2/1/2025 51571 Building County 688,780] $1,106.00 $0.00]  $1.106.00
2/1/2025 5135(Butlding Winfall £99.000 $805.00 805,00
2/1/2025 51341 Building Catnty 32,000 $270.00 $0.00 $270.00
2/1/2025 5128[Building County 0 40.00
2{112025 31251Buliding Counity 0 $0.00
2/1/2025 S101[Bullding County 33,508 $375.00 $375.00
2/1f2025 S056|Bullding Hertford 200,000 5553.00 $553.00
2/1/2025 5054/ Building County 3,500 £0.00
2/3/2025 5207 Plumbing County B00 5110.00 $0.00 $110.00
21372025 2206 Plumbing County 1,000 455,00 $0.00 255.00
2/3/2025 S205]Building County 17,950 $255.00 $0.00 $255,00
273120258 3203 |Plumbing County 10,000 %200.00 $0.00 $200.00
/372005 3202[Plymbing County 5,000 £50.00 $0.00 $50.00
2/3/2025 5201 Electrical Hertford 1,500 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
2/4/2025 5210[Bullding County 24,000 $200.00 $200.00
2/4/2025 5209\ Electrical County 15,000 $536.00 $0.00 $536.00
2/4/2025 J208[Plurmbing County 8,000 $140.00 $0.00 5140,00
2/5/2025 a214/Plumbing County 5,000 5135.00 £0.00 %£135.00
2/5/2025 5213iElectrical County 500 $109.00 $0.00 $109.00
2/5/2025 212 Elactrical County 500 $110.00 $0.00 $110.00
2/5/2025 53211{Building Cotinty 4,000 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
2/6/2025 5219|Building County 8,200 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
2/6/2045 32181 Electricat County 25,000 $949.00 $0.00 $949.00
2/6/2025 5217 |Electrical Callnbty 7,000 $258,00 $0.00 $258.00
2/6/2025 5216]Piumbing County 40,600 280,00 $0.00 3280.00
2/6/2025 3215|Bullding County 382,000 $1,255.00 £0.00 $1,255.00
2/6/2025 3192{Bullding County 250,000 $668.00 $0.00 $668.00
2/6/2025 5162 |[Bullding winfall 125,975 £900.00 $0.00 $200.00
2/7/3025 5221 |Mechanical Counky 7,958 $75.00 $0.00 47500
2/7/2025 5220 Plumbing Hertford 2,060 $55.00 0.00 $55.00
2/8/2025 J222[Bullding Hertford o 500 $0.00
21072025 5225 Electrical County o0 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
2/10/2025 3224{Plumbing County 750 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00
2/10/2025 5223 Plumbing County 1,000 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00
2/11/2025 5229 Electrical County 16,000 $424.00 $0.00 2424.00
21112025 5227 |Plumbing County 2,800 5100.00 $0.00 £100.00
211172025 5226!Building County 20,000 $346,00 $0.00 %346,00
2/12/2025 5238|Electrical Winfail 1,200 $50.00 £0.00 $50.00
271272025 2237 Mechanical Hertford 9,500 $75,00 $0.00 $£75.00
2/12/2025 5236|Machanical County 5,000 $55.00 $0.00 £55,00
2/12/2025 5235 Electrical County 1,000 $£50,00 30.00 $50.00
2/12/2025 5234|Building County 62,222 40.00
21122025 S233 Electrical County 15,000 484,00 $0.00 $484.00
2/12/2025 5232 {Mechanical County 10,450 575.00 $0.00 $75.00
2/13/2025 52311Bullding County &,000 £100.00 $0.00 $£100.00
2/12/2025 5230 |Building County 400,000 $1,696.00 $0.00 £1,606.00
2/13/2025 5240/Mechanical County 28,400 218500 $0.00 $185.00]

Page: 1 of 2



Page: 2 of 2

DHR-3 - Page 2
2f13/2025 3239/ Pumbing County 7,000 £130.00 $0.00 $130.00
21472025 S245|Electrical County 1,500 $80.00 40.00 $80.00
2/14/2025 3243 Mechanical County 4 341 %75.00 $0.00 $75.00
21412025 3242 Electrical County 2,000 $100.00 30,00 $100.00
2/14/2025 5241iElectrical County 15,000 $0.00 ]
2/14/2025 5108/ Building County 20,000 $175.00 $125.00
211712025 5253iPlumbing Hertford 20,000 $60.00 $0.00 $60.00
2/ 172025 3252 Mechanical Hertford 20,000 £75.00 $0.00 $75.00
21312025 5251 8uilding County 116,202 $150,00 5150.00
2/17/2025 3250|Blectrical Hertford 100 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
201772025 5249:8uilding County 0 £0.00 ]
2/17/2025 52481 Building Hertford 16,000 $220.00 $220.00
211772025 5247 Building Hertford 18,700 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
2/17/2025 3246 Building Hertford 32,720 $100,00 $0.00 $100.00/
2/18/2025 5254 Building County 50,000 5446.00 $0.00 $446.00
2/24/2025 5256 Mechanical County 15,000 $75.00 $75.00
2/24/2025 5255 Electrical County 5,600 £130.00 $130.00
2/25/2025 5258 Elactrical County 2,000 $50.00 £0.00 $50.00
2/25/2025 5257 Flectrical Coun 2,400 150,00 0.00 50.00

¥ Irt h i He
Total Records; 69 A125/2028



DHR-4 - Page 1

Find | Next kv 2

Case Activity Report

2172025 - 2/28/2025

Viglntion 3 |Description T | Activity ¢ |Deseription s
fype

i

dctivity = | Case &
Dhavben sakitrans
212712025 178{187 HOLLY 5T Demo old Inspection  [New Qwner

Hotise will Demo old

house.

2/17/2025 1761270 Single Wide Inspection SWMH with
HURDLETOWN Mobile Home part of roof
RD with part of missing.

roof missing. Appears to be
and abandon
structure, Wil
contact
OWNers.

2/17/2025 1771277 Burned house |Inspection Burned house

HURDLETOWN that possible
RD needs to be

demoed. Wilt
contact
OWnNArs.

Total Records: 3 2/28/2025
Page: 1 of 1




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS




